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QUAM BERGLIN & POST, P.C.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
110 WEST MAIN — P.O, BOX 426
ELK POINT, SOUTH DAKOTA 57025

(605) 356-3374

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

' School Board :

- Flandreau School Distr:ct No 50-3
Moody County, South Dakota

8 __Report on the anancial 'Staternents

‘We have audlted the accompanymg frnanmal statements of the governmental actrvrt:es busmess-

" type activities, each’ major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of Flandreau School -

District No: 50 3, Moody County, South Dakota (School District), as of June 30, 2017 ‘and for the

year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprlse the o

School Dlstnct’s basao fmancral statements as listed in the Table of Contents

Management’s Responsrbrlrty for the Fmancral Statements

“The School DIStI’ICt'S management is respon3|ble for the preparatron and farr presentatlon of these o

financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United -
States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of intérhal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentatlon of financial statements that are free from matena]

mlsstatements whether due to fraud or error

: Audrtor S Responsrbrtrty

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally acceptedin the United States
of America-and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing -
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United Statés. Those standards requ1re that
we plan and perform the audit to-obtair reasonable assurance about whether the fmancral
statements are free from materral mlsstatement ' : . :

An audlt involves performlng procedures to obtarn audit evrdence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's -
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial -
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the School District’s preparation and fair presentatron of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,-but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School District’s internal
control. ‘Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the -
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the flnancral

statements.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinions. _

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, business-type activities, each major
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Flandreau School District No 50-3 as of
June 30, 2017, and the reéspective changes in financial! position and, where applicable, cash flows
thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. : , _ -

Other Matters
| Requrred Supplementary Informatron |

Accountlng prlnmples generally accepted in the Unlted States of Amerlca requrre that the
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) the Schedule of Funding Progress, the Pension
‘Schedules, and Budgetary Comparison Schedules as listed in the Table of Contents be presented
to supplement the basic financial statements. - Such information, although not a part of the basic
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers
it to be an essential part of financial réporting for placmg the basic-financial statementsin an .
appropnate operational, economic, or historical context. We have apphed cértain limited

. procedures to the requrred supplementary information in accordance with audrtlng standards

“generally accepted.in the United States of America, which consisted of i inquiries of manhagement -
about the methods of preparmg the information and comparing the information for consrstency with
managements responses to our 1nqumes the basic financial statéments, and other knowledge we
‘obtained during the audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or
provide any assurange on the information because the limited procedures do not prowde us with
sufflclent evrdence to express an opinion or provide any assurance R s

: Supplementary lnformafron :

Our audlt was conducted for the purpose of formlng opinions on the flnanc|al statements that
collectlvely comprise Flandreau School District’s basic financial statements. The Schedule of
Expendltures of Federal Awards, which is required by Title.2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations
(CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Pr:ncrples and Audit Requirements for
Federal Awards (Un[form Guidance), listed in the Table of Contents, is presented for purposes of
additional analysrs and is not'a requrred part of the basic financial statemenits. “Such information is
. the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates drrectly to the underlylng o
' accountmg and other records used to: prepare the financial statements. The information’has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applled in the audit of the financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accountmg and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accorc!ance with auditing standards.
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in
all material respects in relation to the basic fmancral statements as a whole.
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Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards .

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March -
13, 2018, on our consideration of the School District's internal control over financial reporting and
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant.
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our -
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing,
and not to" provide an opinion on the ifiternal control over financial reporting.or on tompliance.
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in‘accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering Flandreau School District’s internal control over financial reporting and
compliance. pachl - L T T P N

Quam, Bergiin & Post, P.C." =
Certified Public Accountahts

March 13,2018




MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

This section of Flandreau School District #50 3's annual flnan0|a] report presents our dlscussmn |
and analysis of the School's financial performance during the fiscal year ended on June 30, 2017.
Please read it in conjunctlon with the School s financial statements whlch follow this sectlon

| FINANGIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The School s net posmon from governmental fund actlwties is $1O 178 567.26 and busmess '_

type activities is $157,641.21. The total net position for governmental and busmess-type
activities is $10,336,208.47. This also includes the GASB 68 activity for SDRS.

During the year, per the Statement of Activities, the School's revenues generated from
taxes and other revenues of the governmental activities were less than the $7,337,257.97
governmental activities expenditures, resulting in a net change of $131,835.87. This also -

“includes the GASB 68 activity for SDRS. The busmess-type activities revenues generated
$11,939.34 more than the busnness-type activities expenditures of $402,785.19. R

In the Capital Qutlay Fund, revenues exceeded expenditures by $92,240.06. The Capital
Qutlay's fund balance ancreased from $315,818.82 to $408,058.88. This is due pro;ects
that were budgeted in FY17, but were postponed until FY 2018.

The Impact Aid fund is maintained separately throughout the year and at year—end it is
blended with the General Fund for reportlng purposes. During FY 2018 Impact Aid funds
were transferred to the General Fund in the amount of $290,405 and to Specla! Educatlon
fund in the amount of $65,000.

The total cost of the School’s General Fund programs increased by 12.7% and the total
cost of the School's Special Education Fund programs increased by 11%. The General
Fund’s cost increase included additional staffing, salaries/benefits, federal funded
expenses, etc. Special Education cost increase involves staffing, sa]aneslbeneﬂts and
purchased services which are driven by individual student needs.

The District reduced its General Obligation Bond indebtedness $240,000. G.O. Bond debt
payable on June 30, 2017, was $1,010,000.

The District decreased its Capital Outlay Certificate indebtedness $220,000. Capital Outlay
Certificates payable on June 30, 2017, were $4,965,000. A partial advance refunding

-occurred in FY 17 for debt savings.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This annual repott consists of three parts: ‘management’s discussion and analysis (this section),
the basic financial statements and required supplementary information. The basic financial
statements include two kmds of statements that present different views of the School

The first two statements are government—wade financ:lal statements that provide both long-

term and shori-term information about the School’s overall financial status.

The remaining statements are fund financial statements that focus on individual parts of the

School government, reporting the School’s operations in more detail than the government-

wide statements. ‘

* The governmental funds statements tell how basic services, e.g., regular and special
education, were financed in the short-term as well as what remains for future spending.

* Proprietary fund statements offer short-and long-term financial information about the

~ activities that the schovl operates like a business and the activities that provide services

for its other programs and activities, i.e., internal service activities. The District has two
business-type activities which are Food Service and Drivers Education.
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¢ Fiduciary fund statements provide information about the financial relationships in which -

the District acts solely as a trustee or agent of resources that belong to others, e.g.,
student clubs (agency funds) and scholarships (trust funds).

The financial statements also include hotes that explain some of the information in the financial

statements and provide more detailed data. The statements are followed by a section of required

supplementary information that further explains and supports the information in the financia! -

statements. Figure A-1 shows how the required parts of this annual report are arranged and refate

to one another.

Figure A1

Flandreau School’s Annual F inancial Report
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Figure A-2 summarizes the major features of the School’s financial statements, including the
portion of the District’s activities they cover and the types of information they contain. The
remainder of the overview section of the management's discussion and analysis explalns the
structure and contents of each of the statements '

. - FIGURE A-2 _
' Major Features of Flandreau School's Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements
Governmentiwide " Fund Stat.e:mernt_s ‘

- Governmental Funds '

Required *Statem_ent of Net  *Balance Sheet *Statement of Net

Financial . Positon ~ * *Statement of Revenues, Position - Position

Statements *Statement of - Expenditures and - *Statementof =~ *Statement of -

L Actlwtles Changes in Fund : Revenues, Changes in Net
Balances . L _-Expenses and Position

*Statement of Cash

Information

fi
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GOVERNMENT—WIDE STATEMENTS |

The government-wrde statements report mformatlon about the DlStl’lCt as a whole usmg accountlng
methods similar to those used by private-sector companres The statement of net position includes
all of the District's assets and liabilities. All of the current year's revenues and expenses are
accounted for in the statement of activities regardless of when cash’ is recerved or paid.’

The two government—wnde statsments report the Dlstrrct s net position and how they have changed.
Net position, i.e., the difference’ between the DlStl‘lCt s assets and lrabll;tles |s one way to measure

the D|str[ct s f nanclal heatth or posmon =

. Over trms lncreases or decreases in the DlStl’lCt’S net posmon [s an mdlcator of whether ltS_ _

flnanmal health is improving or detertoratlng

o Toasséss the overall financial health of the District, addrt;onal factors eg changes in the _

District's property tax base and changes in the state school aid fundlng formula, also need
to be considered. ‘

The go_vern‘ment—wide fihancial statements of the Dis_trict are reported in two categories:' s

. Governmental Activities - This category :ncludes the District's ba5|c mstructronal services,
- such as elementary, middle and high school educational programs, suppoit services
_-.s;(gurdance executive admlnrstratron school board, flscat services, etc.), debt service
 payments, extracurricular actlvmes (sports speech music, etc.) and capital equrpment
_ ‘purchases Property taxes, state grants and federal grants finance most of these activities.
o Busmess—type Activities - The District has 2 busmess—type activities: Food Service and .
Drivers Educatlon The District charges a fee to students to help cover the costs of -
providing food services to all students: and for aiso provrdlng Drivers Educatron summer

'lnstructron to students.

. FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -

The fund fmancral statements provnde more detalled mformatlon about the District’ E most

the D|str|ct uses to keep track of specific sources of fundlng and spendlng for partrcular purposes _

State Law requrres some funds. | -
¢ The District's School Board establ:shes other funds to control and manage money for '

partlcular purposes e.g., various scholarsh|p trust funds

. T'he _School has three generrc fund types

. Governmental Funds Most of the Dlstrlct s baSlG ser\nces are mcluded in the governmental .
funds which focus on (1) how cash and other finangcial assets that can readily be converted -

. to cash flow in and out and (2) the balances left at the year-end that are available for
spending. Consequently, the governmental funds statements provide a detailed short-term

view that helps the reader determine if there are more or fewer finarcial resources that can

be spent in the near future to finance the District's programs. Because this information _
_does not ericompass the additional long-term focus of the government-widé statements,
additional information is provided on a subsequent page that explains relationship and
reconciles the differences between the fund financial statements and the governmental-

wide statements.
7
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.

. Proprietary Funds - Services for which the District charges customers a fee are generally o
reported in proprietary funds. Proprietary fund statements, like the government-wide :

~ statements, provide both short-and long-term financial information. The District uses _
enterprise funds (type of proprietary fund) to report the actrvrt:es of its Food Servrce : . -
Program and Drivers Educatlon Program. : -

» Fiduciary Funds - The District is the trustee, or fiduciary, for various external and internal B L
parties. The District is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are _
used for their intended purposes. All of the District’s fiduciary activities are reportedina *
separate statement of fiduciary net position and a statement of changes in fiduciary net o

~ position, These activities are excluded from the District's government-mde financial -
-statements because the Drstr:ct cannot use these assets to flnance rts operatlons

FINANC[AL.ANALYSIS or= THE SCHOOL AS A WHOLE e

COMBINED NET POSITION
The School's combined net posrtlon mcreased as follows: 1
Table A-1
FLANDREAU SCHOOL DISTRICT #50-3
S!atement of Net Posmon T )
S : Governmental B -, '~ Business-Type R
.. _Activities . " -Activities . : Total Activities
_ _ FY2016 szo17 TTEY2016 FY2017' EY2016 ~  EY2017
Current and Other Assets - S § -4,853,742,00° § 4,198,850.36 $1'32,:244;_90 $1a1 20141 § 4, 985 086.99° § 4,330,061.47 -
Capital Assets o ‘ | .18,021,986.84 _13,031,546.17 . 20,249.61 * 3317245 .13,042,236.45 _ 13,064,718.62
Total Assets L 17,875,728,93  17,230,396.58  152,494.51 - 164,373.56 13 028, 223 44 17,394770.09
Pensian. Related Deferred Outflows 1,356,890.62 i.41_8._463.77 _ 1 356 890 62'- 1,418,463.77 *
‘Loss on Refundmg Debt 93,181.84 329,545.48 o 93 181.84 . 32054548 |[.:
Total Deferred Ouitflows of Resource 1,450,072.45 1,748,000.25 : e 70 1,450,072.48 1,748,009.25
Long-Term Dett Qutstanding : 6,219,000.85  6,563,120.43 : 6,219,000.85  6,563,129.43
Other Liabilities ] . . .B26,145.24 B77,448.22 . B,792.64 = .6,732.35 _ . 632,837.88 - _684,180.57
Total Ll_abl_!i,tie_s _ : __ 6,845,146.09 _ 7,240,577.65 __ 6,792.64 _ 673235 = 6,851938.73 _ 7,247,310.00
Pensnon Related Deferred Inflows v ;I',:048_,302'.'80 “14,089.11 ‘ . S " 4.048,302.80 = 414,089.11 l
Taxes Le\.qed for a Future Period . 1,385,621.11 1,545,171.76 ) 1,385,621.11 1,545,171,7/68 .2
’ Total Deferred Inﬂows of Resources | 2,433,923.91 1,559,260.87 S o . ;2_,433,_923.91 ! 1,559,260.87
Net Pasition: @ - - B S TR S P T RE A S %
Net Investment in Capltal Assets . 6 935 168 68 7,388,091.85 20,249.61 . 33,172.45 - 6,855418.29 7,419,264.10 %
Restricted =~ - . 1,619,601.27  '1,388,32862 T 1,519,601:27  1,389,328.62
Unrestricted - 1,501,961.44 1,403,146.99  125452:26  124,468.76 1,717,413.70 _ 1,627,615.75
Total Net Position 5 10,046,731.38 $10,178,567.26  $145,701.87 "$157,641.21 = $10,192433.26 $10,336,208.47 | |
Increase (Decrease) in Net Position 673,678.05 181,835.87 13,860.01  11,939.34 687,538.06 | 143,775.21 L.
Adjusted Beglnnmg Net Position~ | 9,373,053.34  10,046,731.30  131,841.86 = 145701.87 ~ ©9,504,89520  10,102,433.26
Ending Nef Pesition . . . . $ 10,045731.39  $10,178,567.26 $145701.87 $157,641.21 $10,192,433.26 $10,336,208.47 : !
Percentage of Incraase (Decrease) in . R . ‘ . CAR A . -
Net Position - ol —7 19% 131% 10.51% . - 8.18% -~ - - T.23% . 1.41% '
This section explalns the dlfferences between the current and pnor year s aseets Izabrlmes and : i

changes in net position. o L : - o
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The Statement of Net Posrtlon reports all fmanmal and capital resources. The statement presents

and capital outlay certificates indebtedness, have been reported in this manner on the Statement

. of Net Posrtron The drfference between the Dlstrrct s assets and llabllltles is lts net p05|t|on

CHANGES N 'NET’POS‘I'TI'ON"'* *

Thrs sectlon shows a com parison of assets, liabilities and net position-and prowdes explanatlons

for significant difterences - Changes that occurred from FY 2016 to FY 2017 are as follows:
Increasé in revenue due to the following:  Property taxes, state aid and federal grants. Increase in .
expendrtures due to the foIIowmg additional staffrng, sa!anes/benefrts SE purchased services

L -'expenses 'Food Service purchased equrpment -Additionat items’ to. note in FY-16, the FSST
. donated $50,000 for staff bonuses and GASB: entry of $100, 559 for pension revenue, these did not
~oceur inFY 17. For fiscal year 2017, there was a loss $56,258 in Capital Assets due to ‘a mini bus

accident, also in FY 17 a partlal advance refund:ng also occurred for Capztal Outlay certlflcates

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVlTlES
Table A-2 and the narr'ati\_re that folloWs consider the operatiOns of the government-wide activities.

: Table A2 )
FLANDREAU SCHOOL DISTRICT #50-3 :
- ‘Changes in Net Position ‘

_the assets and liabilities in order of relative liquidity. The liabilities with average maturities greater -
than one year are reported in two components - the amount due within one year and the amount -
due in more than one year. The long-term liabilities of the District, consisting of construction bond-

NET POSITION - ENDING

: Total - =~ . Total
i Gotemrnental .Business-Type - . . L
“Activties - CCActities C Total - Total. -
) FY2016 FY2017 FY2016 N FY2017 "FY2016 - - EY2017
Revenuss’ L - S o
Program Revenues o S , o T
Charges for Services . ) $ 153 375 06 $ 48,619.27 $ 188,150.50 $'193,201 .80 -8 341,52556 $- - 241,821.07
Operating Grants and 970 256 37 °840,240.47 - 210,281.73 - 221,330.66 1,180,538.10 1,061,571.13
‘General Revenues ) L - c s ! o
Property Taxes ' 3,254,072.05 - 3,450,678.00 - '+ 3,254,072.95 3,450,678.00
Utility Taxes - 82,106.74 '93,974.46 82,106.74 - 93,974 46
Revenue State Sources 2,229,766.15 2630,471.09 2,229,766.15 2,630,471.09
. "Revenue Federal Sources 234,564.44 270,322.68 -234,584.44 1 270,322.68
" Qthér General Revenue 241,257.01 . 131,271.65 ) 241,257.01 131,271.65
. Unrestrrcted lnvestment Earnrng' 2,656.94 3,516.22 135.38 192.07 2,792.32 3,708.29 .
Total Revenues 7,168,055.66 s 7469 093 84 398 567 61 414,724.53 . 7,566,623.27 - = 7,883,818.37 .
' Expenses o W : : s o
* Instruction :.3533 019 53 - 4,1'23,849.87 o 3533,019.53 . 4,123,840.87
‘Support Services o2 ‘37_7 g07.70 - 2,701,41028 2377,907.70- . 2,701,410.28 -
‘Nonprogrammed Charges 13115875 . -0 4500 - 31,158.75 - 4500
Debt Senvices 220483.86 - 1 13678032 220,483.86 136,780.32
.Cocurricular Activities 33‘1 807 77' ;37547250 . . ‘ 331,807.77 375,172.50
 Food Service Lo T 37896248 0 396,126.18 ©378,962.48 - 396,126.18
Driver's Education L TR 574512 _ © 6,659.01 574542 . 6,859.01
Total Expenses 6,494,377.61 7.337,257.97 - 384,707.60  402,785.19 6,879,085.21 . - 7,740,043.16
_Increase {Decrease) inNetPos §  673,678.05 $  131,835.87 $ 13,860.01 $ 11,939.34 $ 68753808 . $ 14377521

' 10,046,731.39 $ 10,178,567.26 $ 145,701.87 $ 157,641.21 $ 10,192,433.26 ' $ 10,336,208.47 .
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The District's Governmental and Busmess—type revenues totaled $7 883 818 37 (See Table A-2) o

~Over half of the DlStrICt S revenue comes from 2 sources property taxes and state atd (See
F_gure A—3) S : :

“ 3 C FlgureAS AT
Flandreau School Dlstrlct
Sources of Revenues for FY2017

State Sources - - Unrestricted
33.36% ' Federal Sources lnvestment

343% ' Eammgs

| Charges for
Serwces

307%

Other General

R . Revenues :
Grarts s 1.67% -
Operating Grants & i

Contributions -
13.47% N ! _ _
Utility Taxes _—"" .~ = ool ey T~ Property Taxes -
1. 19% . S e I

| 43.76%

- The Dlstncts Govemmental and Busrness—type expendltures totaled $7,740,043.16 (See Table A-.

- 2) and covered a range of services, including instryction, support services, debt serwce co-

N curncular actlwt!es food ser\nces and drlver’s educatlon (See Flgure A~4)
' ' ‘ . _ Flgure A4

| Flandreau School Distrlct
Functlonal Expenses for FY2017

: tnstru_ct'ioh

53.27% _Support Services |
B 34.90% .
- Other Enterprise
o 0.09% _ o
~—Nonprogramed
- S S .. . Charges
Food Service _—"1¥¢ - Co-curricular -~ . '0.00%
c812% - - 1TT% - Activities '
4.85%

10
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BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES

Revenues and expenses of the District’s business-type activities: :

Food Service and Driver's Education revenues. mcreased by 4.1% from $398,567.61 in FY 2016 to
$414,724.53 in FY 2017 and expenses increased 4.7% from $384,707.60 in FY 2016 to

$402,785.19 in FY 2017. Revenues exceeded expendltures $13,860.01 in FY 2016 and revenues
exceeded. expendltures by $11,939.34In FY 2017. ~ °

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS'OF THE'SCHOOL’S FUNDS

'Fund balances changed as follows: General Fund decreased $1 28, 421 55 due to expendltures L

_'exceedmg réevenues. Capital Outlay Fund increased $92,240.06 due to revenues exceeding
. expendztures Spec:al Education Fund decreased $18 758.29 due to expendltures exceedlng
revenues.  Perision Fund’ decreased $16,066.56 due to expendltures exceedmg revenues. Impact
Aid Fund decreased $94,319.36 due to expendltures exceedmg revenues. Bond Redemption
Fund decreased $1,536.53 as a result of expend:tures exceedlng revenues.

| BUDGETAR:Y'H'IGHLIGH'T'S

During the course of the year the School Board revnsed the Dlet’IC’t budget several ttmes These
amendments fall into three categones .

o Supplemental appropnatlons approved to prevent budget overruns. for unantrcrpated but

necessary expenses.
Chahges in actual federal revenue receipts Versus budgeted amounts

] "Increases in approprlations pnmanly by contrngency transfer to prevent budget overruns R

‘There were no mgnrfucant budget changes or budget variances for the year. The supplemental
budget changes that were made were due to new or mcreased fundlng in federal grants.

CAPITAL ASSET ADMINISTRATION

" By the end of 2017, the Dlstrrct had mvested $13 031, 546.17 (aﬁer depreciation) in Governmental
Activities in a broad range of capltal assets, including land, buildings, improvements other than
buildings. and equipment for governmental activities. (See Table A-3). This amount represents a

net increase (including additions; deletions and depreclatlon) of $9,559.33 over the previous year o |

Prlmary capltal asset purchases include vehicles, mini buses, upgrading of the camera security -

system and pattial HS roof reptacement In Busmess-Type activities: Food S_erwce purchased a.-

holdmglproofmg cabinet and a ‘dishwashing machme for the High School.
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Table A-3

FLANDREAU SCHOOL DISTRICT 50-3
Capital Assets (Net of Depreciation)

Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated
Land
CWIP
Other Capital Assets Befng Deprecrated
Buildings .
improvements other than Bu:ldmgs CWIP L ;'
Eqmpment ' Lo
Total Other Capital Assets Bemg Depreclated ‘

~ Accumulated Depreciation (Prior year)
Accumulated Depreciation
Total Other Capital Assets (Net of Depreciation)
Total All Capital Assets (Net oka'epreciatioh') '

LONG-TERM DEBT

(3,351,761 .ea)

_Ge\}err']mental : Business-Type
o Activiies - Activities
- 06/30M6 - 0B8/30M17 . 06/30/16 =~ 06/30f17 .
$ 33943179  $ 339,431.79
: © 279,064,110
13,934,652.94 13 934,652.94°
~ 1,268,96365 1,268, 963 65 T
. 1,100,182,11 ‘_'-_1226_43031 _74,607.86 | 9346026
116,303,778.70 - 16,430,096.90 193,469.26"

74,607.86

(3,621,223.65)

(269,461.97) (395,822.97) (54,358.25)  (60,296.81)
12,682,555.05 12,413,050.28 20,249.61  33,172.45
13,021,086.84 1303154617  20,249.61 . 33172.45

At year-end, the District had $1,010,000 in General Obligation Bonds and $4,965,00Q |n C'apit'al _
Outlay Certificates. Other obligations include the vacation leave of $9,459.05 and no early .

retlrements The net effect from the pl'lOI' year is mcreased as shown on Table A-4 below.

Table A—4 , : o
FLANDREAU SCHOOL DISTRICT #50—3
Outstanding Debt and Obllgatl_qns _

Governmental
Actl\ntles .

_ _ . . . FY2016 _ "FY2017
General Obligation Bonds - % 1 250, 000 00 % 1 010 000. 00 -19 20% '
Capital Outlay Certificates . 4,930,000.00 4, 965, 000 00_ 0.71%
Early Retirement . o - 31,113.75 - - -100.00%
SDRS Pension Llablllty : o 578,670.38- 100. 00%
Compensated Absences 7,887.10 9,459.05 19.93%
Total Long-Term Liabilities $6,219,000.85 $6,563,129.43
Net Increase (Decrease) 5.53%

The District is liable for the accrued vacation leave payable to full time year round staff. This
involves one staff member. The School also maintains an early retirement plan, which allows those
meeting certain qualifications, to retire early and receive 75% of their last year's salary in 1
payment, paid in September of the following year. This plan allows the school to potentially reduce
the overall program cost by hiring lower paid teachers to replace the higher pald teachers At the

GRIRR LN P
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end of FY 2017, the school did not have a teacher that elected the local early retirement option per

polrcy
ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEX-T YEAR’S BUDGETS AND RATES

Based on fund balances for governmental actrvrtres the District’s economic position decreased by
$166,862.23. The fund balance for the General Fund, decreased by $128,421.55 or 11.2%. All
fund balances decreased with the exceptron of Caprtal Outlay. The increased fund balance i in
Capltal Outlay will be fundrng projects being completed in the summer of 2017. The Special .
Education Fund is deficit spending due to high cost student needs., SE fundlng cannot meet the
demands, The District did maintain a positive fund balance in Special Education due to recewlng
Extra-Ordinary_Cost Funds upon application and approval from the State of South Dakota. = -
However, the Special Education Fund did have a reduction in fund balance from the prior yr. Note:
ECF funds are not gudranteed each year. The District did experience a $26,200,953 or 5.6%
increase in total property valuation for the 2016 payable 2017 year. While a change in property

- valuation does affect the amount of revenue the District can generate from property taxes, the total
* - arnount which can be Ievred is limited by the State of South Dakota.. An addition, an increase in

; property valuatron does not increase revenues for the General Fund or Specral Educatlon because

major revenues for these flinds are based on an annual per pupil allocation that i is set by the State..

‘The allocation is based on a combination of local property tax revenue and state funds. Levies -
,agarnst prcperty valuatlon determrne Iocal effort. Thrs amount |s subtracted from the local need

therefore rncreases in local property valuatron essentrally increase the local effort and decrease
the amount of state aid the Drstrlct recerves lf the ADM/enrollment remams unchanged S

As noted above ‘one of the Dlstrrct S pnmary sources of revenue for the General Fund is the allocatlon
recewed from the State of South Dakota L

1 The state aid formula for FY 2016 ensured that property taxes plus state ald equaled $4 876 76 _

~-perpupﬂ

2. ForFY 2017, the General State Aid formuia was changed. State aid was based on meetlng
. two acoountabllltres Total compensatlon and average teacher compensation. After fi scal year
2017, the accountability is to maintain the district's average teacher compensation. For Fiscal
year- 201 7, the average teacher salary for the new funding formula was $48,500 and the -.

" overhead rate was 31%.

Enrollment i prOJected to fluctuate for the next several years. As a resulf, the Dlstnct Is currently
revrewrng the pro;ected enrollments to malntaln a balanced budget.

CONTACTING THE SCHOOL’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This fmancral report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, patrons, investors and credltors
with a general overview of the District’s finances and to demonstrate the District's accountability for
the money it receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional information,
contact the Flandreau School District 50 3 Business Office, 600 West Community Drive,

Flandreau, SD 57028.
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FLANDREAU SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 50-3
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2017

ASSETS: .
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Taxes Receivable .

_ Accounts Receivable o
Due from Other Govemments =
Inventories: .

Capital Assets:

Land and Construction in Progress SR

N Other Capltat Assets Net of Depreclatron
TOTAL ASSETS

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pensron Related Deferred Outflows
Deferred Loss on Refundrng of Debt

TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

LIABILITEES
Accounts Payable
Aoorued Wages & Benefits Payable -
Deposits Payable
Noncurrent Liabilities:
Due Within One Year
Due in More than One Year

" TOTAL LIABILITIES

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES:
Pension Related Deferred Inflows
Taxes Levied for a Future Period

TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

NET POSITION:

Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted for:

Capital Outlay

Special Education

Pension -

Debt Service

SDRS Pension Purposes
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

Prrmary Government

‘Governmental Busmess-Type

Actrvrtles

- Activities

Total -

$ 2,443.591.74

$ 118,714.16 § 2,562,305.90

1,501,151.14 1,591,151.14
| 795113 7,951.13
16410748 164,107.48
o 4,536.82 453582
61849589 - -618,495.89
1241305028 _ 33,172.45 | 124462273
17,230306.53 __ 16437356 17, 394,770.09
1,418,463.77 1,418,463.77
. 329,545.48 _329,645.48
~1,748,009.25 1,748,009.25
144,175.49 44590  144,621.39
533,272.73 533,272.73
| 6,286.45 6,286.45
- 470,809.78 470,809.78
_6,092,319.65 6,092,319.65
724057785 _ 673235 _ 7.247,310.00
14,089.11 14,089.11
1,545,171.76 1,545,171.76
1,559,260.87 1,559,260.87
7738600165 3317245  7,419,264.10
| 419,925.97 419,925.97
25,113.95 25,113.95
- 38,317.46. 38,317.46
80,266.98 80,266.96
82570428 . 825,704.28
1,403,146.99 _ 12446876 _ 1,527,615.75

$10,178,567.26 $ 157,641.21 $10,336,208.47

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement
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FLANDREAU SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 50-3
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION -

JUNE 30, 2017

* Total Fund Balances - -Goverrirnental Funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement

~ of net position are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not
financial resources and therefore are not reported in
- the funds. '
“Cost of Assets : .
Less Accumulated Deprecaatlon '

Long-term habrlltles are not due and payable in the
current period and therefore are not reported in the
funds. 'Long-term liabilities at year-end con5|st of:

General Oblrgatlon Bonds
Capital Outlay Certificates
Compensated Absences
SDRS Pension Liability

Deferred outflows of resources consisting of losses on
refunded debt are not accounted for in the

- governmental funds but are reported in the Statement
of Net Posmon

' Assets such as taxesl_'ret:eivable (delinquent) are not
available to pay for current period expenditures and
therefore are deferred in the funds.

Pension related deferred outflows are components of
pension asset and therefore are not reported in the
funds.

Pension related deferred inflows are components of .
pension liability and therefore are not reported in the
funds

Net Po’sition‘ - Governmental Funds

$ 17,048,592.79

(4,01 _7,'04'6_'"_.6“2.)

(1,010,000,00)
(4,965,000.00)

(9,459.05)
(578,670.38)

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement
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$ 1,980,251.00

13,031,546.17

(6:563,120.43)

320,545.48
45,979.38
1,418,463.77

(14,089.11)

$ 10,178,567.26




LI L

IV EOBEOE -

16128685V

BIE60'G6

"~ IVSET09e

TGS L By
- Z0ziSTeE . 00605%EL ______,___No corSee
00°ZL0'Sh e _8 NB.?
89728042 l " geeghol .___Nm“mmv.omm ,___H
9EV0S - N 9€¥05 s
St 961'S LY S 000L9'60p . ghoze's
60°L L0892 R L0 60RLK0E9'T:
- ezlwEoL . ezl
11°906'SE. o008l oeeLrLL [T0STEE
902801 00'802'Z o S0v2ZE"L
EY'E6T'S EVEBT'S _
ge'698 e'688 _
 0g'S0'0L | 1 00008'E 0S8
000487 . ooosee
00°szLt . 00STL') -
00'0L0') 00'0L0'}
00'5/8'C 00'628'7
PrveL'ze Yy P6LTT
- zZals's ¥8'952 e1ze 8l'ly - sec0g TT9TS'T
yTRle'S 9€°252 05641 88985 20886 8L'S1Y'S
9r'v16'E6 " : O YL6'E -
1£°:609'ZL 1£'809'TL
. geves'ez - zeoss'h 96989 GE00Z'S . 6SPHO'S T erRIYEL -
| TEGLLUBET $ SY090'79C § 0ZZ0ZBS $ 6LO0LTLLS LEOIOGETIS LE0L0'GTLLS

Tpung.

spung:. punz puny. - pung; pun. .
[Bjuswuiaros) . uondwapay ._._._.o_m.:mn_ " uopesnpg’ - AepnQ’ U essusn)
Iejo1, puog Lo Jepadg . rendeg. _ o

L10¢. n.m gINAe OZ_DZm_ AHVIAIHL €O
‘sanNnd ..E.szZm_m>Omu e
wmoz<|_<m AaNN4d NI'SZONYHO.ANY: SFUNLIANTJXT ‘SANNIATY 40 LNFWTLYLS

£-05"ON' ‘_.o_m_,_,w_mu_._oo_._ow NYIHANY 1

Lo

BNUBARY [E10)L
- 81818 ubnoluy - |elepad-Wwol
- PanB0aY Piy-Ul-SUBID paiouisay
EmEEm>ow BIapS 4 8y} Woly Aposid
- PaMRsEY Pi-UI-SIUBIE) PElOlIISe Y
JURLILIBA0D [eJapa woyAoauq
um>_momw_ piy-ul-siuersy psjolsaluny
Ph-U-SIUBISY
1890.N0S [e19pad Woj enuassy
senusAay 91B1S JaL0
- Phg-UI-SIUBIS) pajolgsay
_u_<._.__-mEE® pejomsalUn
piy-ursiuesy
'890IN0G B1BlG WO SNUsASY
- juswuopoddy AiLnon
‘s8N0 Aunon
mmo._:ow S_IPSULIBiU| WO SNUSASY

By0

_SR0IAIDS BAIBASIUILPY 1a1IpU] PIEAIPaN

S30IMISS 1081 PIEOIPSIN

SJOUSIA [00UOS JAYO PAPIACL SEOIAIRS

sUolBUOQ PUE SUOENLILIOYD
. s|gusy
'S90NOS |B00T| WOY SNUSADY hmﬁo
awoou| AYAOY Yidnd 18I0
sjBluSy
diysiequisyy uoneziuebio dnd
SUOISSIWpY
SONIANOY JBNSLIND0YD
s)isoda(]- pue sjuawsaau| uo sbujuieg
S9XE] U0 JSalslUj pue salljeusd
sexe L Al
anuaAsy pesa] Xej.
saXe] WaloBA PY SJeaj Jolid
$5X8] WAI0BA PY
‘saxe]
‘$82IN0G [B20T WO, SNUSASY
‘sanuaAay

18



Al ]

JTTeR L L 00005692 . 628610/ 66'909'G8E"} SOEISTLT) . BETLLIVLY
05'50.°98F -09'€0.'08%

S8ZLO'EL . _ $8TLe'eL
6.5 OF o GTELOY U pSTRLSe
80'Ze9'se Co0T 0 00TE'GT - 80/09T Ve
rANVi Pas prie8is . egreRs el
0820V 79 00°008'c97 . 05'206'8.4€

SL8GL°LE . GL9GELE _, .

1281968 o 1T'8/9'6E

0G°296'2/, 9G°/96'2.

¥SOZY'v6 $5'9Z'v6

LE 6P L 28161l
#1¥95'208 9/°129' L 88The'raI
28°'508'%82 L0'6.629) 08'928'129
LZ'Z86'eG1 00’989’ L SRV aelerd=1d)
1GVERY . L5 vy
PISE0'BLT “¥6°060'C 08'/¥6'9.2
R 7AFAS A 1) yeige'oel
LEser s LL'GTHLS
62259'8/1 g9'/8l'e YO¥LG'SLL
25°0L0'6S oy /88'L 90'sZL /S
0005798 000508

10'808°0LE 10808012

92°S00'6¥ ~9E'G00'BY .
G5'956'6L 0F'520'91 glL'egg's
69°L8'001 68'518'00}
00'ZL5'2k 00245y
SiP08'S61L S ¥08's6L
6E'B0LFILE 6E'802F1LY

95°069°1L /9 8.08_9 98'92E'69 - 2o'5oe'l8/
¥9°522°089 o Gl'/68'cT NTATAR
91°9v¥6'36T' L 00'000'0€ P 10C'201 GE'6E9°99)°1

sain)ipuadxy. jejo ),

Aepng jended
SUANDY paUIqILOD
uoneuodsuel ]
SaNIANDY sjewed
SSAOY 2N
SBIAIDY JBINSUIND0D
$80IMBg 1920
BRIy Aleg
$1500 Uoheonp |ewads Jauin
s1s07) uoneModsuel |
* 81500 SARRASIULIPY
:uoyeonpy |eedg - seoines uoddng
S801AJBS POoH
ucnenodsueli ndng
B[ 1o SaususiueRK pue uoiielado
S89JAI9G [E0S]
mmmc_m:m_ saoeg poddng
WBUIO
lediouiid 243 J0 93110,
‘uoReqsiuiwpy joolos - seoineg yoddng
" UopEnsIuLpY SAINooX]
uolieonp3 Jo pieog
coam._yw_c_E_u,q 212U - 890IaS Joddng
lojeuipiooD Yoo reipely [euopesnpg
uoflongsuy| Jo JusLusacidul
Jels [euonongsu - saolnes Moddng
Adelsy] uspmg
ABojouied yoaadg
" |eoiBoloyohsy
uileeH
aslleping
MIOAA IBID0S pPUB asuepUany
spdnd
5801098 Moddng
paAuds(g Ajjeuoneanpa
uoneonpd |eoads Joj swelbold
‘swelbold ewadg
jooyog ubiH
UBIH Jownp/appip
Aejuswelq
'sweiboid J2nboy
uoyonasu|

rsaimipuadxy

19



ok i bbb e

uli

JslelE)s siy) Jo Hed |eiBajul Ue aie SiUSuSIES [BIoUBLL SU) 0] SSI0U 8L

00°LS2'0e6'L $

€Sl $ vOee0'le $ ¥ZRIL'BL  $ 88'850'80F $§ 282iB6RE'LS

eZELL'/60E 507198 00680 . 526608 Z98LE8GLE £2'859'219°

ez zov'ool) (egoe5'L) (og'000'9L)  (sZ'8ss'sl) o0'0¥Z'26 (16'0¥2'222)

¥S'8LS'F0L 00°000's9 $5'8LGP0L {00"000'c9).

00'092'8¢ 00°092'8E

{o1c28'eE0'y) {oLeZ8'cen'y)

0.°1L80'0¢ 04'180'0€

00'000'040'% 00°000'020'%

(0oro00's9) (00"000'59)

00'000'69 007000'68

(12°088'L22) {egroeg°l) am.m.wo.o: (62'85.'c) (ev'8Lz'gL} {LBovL'i61)
spun4 pung puny ‘pung pun4 pung

[EJUBWILIDACE) uogdwepay - uoisuad - ucgyelnpy - Aepno {elausn
el pucg T [eloadg le3ided _

Z10Z ‘02 INNF ONIANT YYgA JHL WO

SANNA IYLNIWNNIACD

ONIANZ - JONVIVEA GNMid
Buiuuibag - acueljeq pund

mmucm_mm.”uc:n_ ur-ebueyn 1sN

((sesn) seounog BuisuewL JaL)O [Bl0L

sjessy [epden [elauan
- Jo ojeg Joj uogesuadiuon
>ocmm< MOI0ST 18] papunjay o] uswied
1990 papunay uo Wniwaldg
panss| 1qaq wla]-BuoT |eleuan
- INQ-s18ysUBL]
: uj sigjsuell
:{sasn) saomnog Buueuld 18Y10

sainipuadxy
(1apun) J0A0 onuBASY JO SSOIXT

wm_oz<.._<m aNNd NI SFONVHD ANV SZUNLIANIAX3 ‘SFANIATY 40 INFWILVIS

£05 "ON LI 1SII00HDS NYIHANY'1

20



FLANDREAU SCHOOL DISTRICT NO,. 50-3
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
TO THE GOVERNMENT WIDE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2017

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds

Amounts reported for goverrimenta! activities in the statement of
activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.
However, in the statement of activities the cost of those assets is
. allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as
.fdeprecratton expense. This is the amount by whrch capltat outlay
- expense exceeds depreciation expense

Capital Outlays

Deprecuatlon Expense

' Repayment of debt prmmpat is an expendlture in the
governmental funds, but the repayment reduces long-term
“liabiliies in the statement of net position.

General Obligation Bonds

- Capital Outlay Certificates

In the Statement of Activities, gains and losses on disposal of
capital assets are reported, whereas, in the governmental funds,

“the proceeds from the disposal of caprtal assets is reflected
regardless of whether a gain or loss is reallzed

In the statement of actlvrties certain operatmg expenses
‘(compensated absences and early retirement benefits) are
measured by the amounts earned and paid durlng the year. |n
the govermmental funds, however, expenditures for these items
are different than the amount of financial resources used.

Change in Compensated Absences
- Early Retirement Change

Deferred outflows of resources consisting of losses from
refunding on debt, which are not accounted for in the
governmental funds, are accounted for in the Statement of Net
Position. This amount represents the amount of these charges
expensed during the period. '

Govermnmental funds report property taxes as revenue using the
current financial resources measurement focus, but the
statement of activities includes the property taxes as revenue

when earned.

- Changes in the pension related deferred outffows/inflows are
direct components of pension liability (asset) and are not
reflected in the governmental funds.

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities

$ (166,862.23)

$  486,703.50

(420,885.93) 65,817.57

240,000.00

220,000.00  460,000.00

(56,258.24)

(1,571.95) o
3111375~ 29,541.80
(18,636.36)

11,580.58

(193,347.25)

$ 131,835.87

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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: FLANDREAU SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 50-3
STATEMENT OF NET POSITIQN
PROPRIETARY FUNDS -
JUNE 30 2017

| Other
Food Service - Enterprise L
_Fund Fund . Total .. -

ASSETS

Current Assets: o . - L
Cash and Cash Equivalents _ _' $ 113 52612 $° 5188.04 $ 118,714.16 -
Accounts Receivable _ 0785143 7‘9’51"1‘3 S
Inventory of Donated Food S 4535 82 RN 4535 82 2

Total CurrentAssets e _126 013 07 518804 131 201 10

'Capztal Assets o o : - :
Machlnery and Equ;pment _ _93,46_9.26 E 93 469 26
_ Less Accumulated Deprsmatlon , ' ) (60,-296.__81)- -_ SRR (60 296 81)

Totar NoncurrentAssets o _sdmas . 337245

'.TQTALfZASSEZTs O 117 S . 5188.04 16437356:-._ R

Accounts Payab!e o 101, 99 L 84391
Deposns Payable S : 6286 45' .

Total Current Liabilties 6388 44 . 3ot

NET POS!TION : T R T ;
Net Investment in Caplta] Assets 3317245 . = '33,172:45 L
: Unrsstnc_t_,ed Net Position 119,624.63 - 4,844.13 '1_24,4_68.76 o

" TotalNetPosion . $152797.08 $ 484413 $ 15764121

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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FLANDREAU SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 50-3

STATEMENT OF REVENUES EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2017

. ‘Operating Revenue:
- Sales:

- To Pupils
To Adults
Ala Carte
. Cther .

Total Operatlng Revenue

Operating Expenses:
Food Service:
Salaries
" Employse Benefits
Purchased Services
Repairs and Maintenance Services
Supplies -
~ Cost of Sales- Donated Food
- ‘Other
_Depreclatlon—L_ocal Funds
- Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

Nonoperating Revenue (Expense):

* Local Sources:

Investment Earnings
‘State Sources:

Cash Reimbursements
Federal Sources: :

Cash Reimbursements ..

Donated Food

Total Nonoperating Revenue (Expense)
“Change in Net Position
- Net Position- Beginning

NET POSITION -ENDING

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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_ - Other
Food Service Enterprise’ Co
Fund Fund _Total
$ 135,922.80 $ 135,922.80
7,648.60 7,648.60
. 41,23040 . . 4123040
15303 8400.00 . _  8553.08
18405483 BA00.00 _ 193.354.83
1643295 545600  21,888.95
6,131.25 744.74 6,875.99
339,752.45 o 339,752.45
3,074.62 3,074.62
2,885.27 458.27 3,343.54
21,63245 / | 21,63245
27863 ' 278.63
593856 593856
396,126.18 _6,659.01 _ 402,785.19
(211,171.35) 174099 _(209,430.36)
©162:07 192 07
ez 1832267_-
196,970.08 A 96,970‘.08
22,375.29 . 22,375.29
221,369.70 _221,369.70
10,198.35 1,740.99 11,939.34
142,598.73 13,0314 145,701.87
- $152,797.08 484413 $ 157,641.21




FLANDREAU SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 50-3
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
_ PRCPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR END]NG JUNE 30, 2017 -
. Other
: -Fo__od Service Enterprise -
. Fund Fund Total
Cash Flows from Operating Activities: :
Receipts from Customers .- P $ 184,74480 $ 8,400.00 $ 193,144.80 -
Payments to Suppliers - - (345,610.35) (410.52)_ (346,020.87)
Payments to Employees ' ' (22,564.20) (6,200.74) . - (28,764.94)
Other Operating Cash Payments (278.63) , - (278.83) -
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating 'Activities ' (183,708.38) 1,788.74 - (181,919.64)
Cash Flows from Noncap:tal Fmancmg Actlwtles g A T
Operatlng Subsrdles T 198 802 34 o - ~198,802.34
Cash Flows from Capltal and Re!ated Fmancmg Actwrtles | | ' SRR m
- Purchase of Capital Assets - (18,861.40) SRR (18,861 ._40)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities: o - o
lnvestment Earnlngs - 192.07 - 192..07
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash . ' x L
Equivalents $ (357537) . % .1,78874 . % (1,786.63) ¢

Cash and Cash Equwa[ents at Begmn:ng of Year $ 117,101.49 $ 3,7399.30 § 120,500.79 =

Cash and Cash Equwalents at End of Year 113,526.12 ;_' 51 8804 : 118,714._1 6 '
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash . o L i L
Equivalénts = $ (3575.37) $ 178874 $ (1,786.83)

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO I
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES: - ‘

Operating Income (l.oss) $(211,171.35) $ 1,740.99 . § (209,430.36)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income to e e S, ,
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operatlng Actlvmes , o e @
Depreciation Expense _ - 5,938.56 - : co : -5,938.56 B
Value of Commodities Used BT 21,632.45 ' 21,632.45
Change in'Assets and Liabilites: - R - ;
Accounts Payable 101.99 47.75 14974 W
Deposits Payable | (210.03) ‘ ' (210.03)

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $(183,708.38) $ 1,788.74 $(181,919.64)

Noncash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities: : o :
Value of Commodities Received $ 22,375.29 =

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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FLANDREAU SGHOOL DISTRICT NO. 50-3

ASSETS:
Cash and Cash Equivalents

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Amounts He!d for Others
Total Liabilities

- NET POSITION
Held in Trust for Scholarships

JUNE 30, 2017

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS‘

Private-Purpose Agency
Trust Funds Funds
$ 24223291 $139,239.20
242232.91  130,230.29
. 139,23929
$139,239.29
$ 24223291

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.-
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FLANDREAU SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 50-3
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET POSITION .
FIDUCIARY FUNDS |

FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2017

Private-Purpose
Trust Funds

ADDITIONS: - o .
Contributions and Donations ' ' . $ 1403038

Total Additions - | 14,030.38 .

DEDUCTIONS: | |
. Other Dedugtions . - R B | 6845.10

Total Deductions . | 664510
Change in Net Position 7,385.28
Net Position - Beginning 034,847.63

NET POSITION-ENDING | | § 242,232.91 -

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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FLANDREAU SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 50-3
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies of the School District conform to generally accepted accounting principles
applioable to gove_rnment entities in the Uni_ted States of America.

a. Fmanmal ReDortmq Entltv

The reporting entity of Flandreau School District No. 50-3, consists of the primary government

- (which includes all of the funds, organizations, mstltutlons agencies, departments, and offices that

~make up the legal entity, plus those funds for which the prlmary government has a flduclary

. ‘-‘_responsrbmty, even though those fiduciary funds may represent organizations that do not meet the -
~ criteria for inclusion in the financial reporting entity); those organizations for which the primary =

government is financially accountable; and other organizations for which the nature and

significance of their relationship with the primary government are such that their exclusion would -

cause the financial reporting entity’s financial statements to be misleading or incomplete.

‘The School District participates in a cooperative service unit with several other school districts.
See detailed note entitled “Joint Ventures” for specific disclosures. Joint ventures do not meetthe
criteria for inclusion in the financial reporting entity as a component unit, but are d[soussed |n these -
notes because of the nature of their refationship with the School Distnct : , o

b. Basis of Presentation
Government-wide Financial Statements:

The Statement of Net Posmon and Statement of Act:vutles dlsplay information about the reporting
entity as a whole. They mclude all funds of the reporting entity except for fiduciary funds. The
statements distinguish between governmental and business-type activities. Governmental

* activities generally are financed through taxes, lntergovernmental revenues, and other non-
exchange revenues. Busrness—type activities are f:nanoed in whole orin part by fees charged to

external partles for goods or services,

The Statement of Net Position reports ali financial and capital resources, in a net position form
(assets and deferred outflows of resources minus liabilities and deferred inflows of resources equal
~ net position). Net position is displayed in three components, as applicable, net investment in
capital assets restrlcted (dlstmgmshlng between major oategones of restrfotlons) and unrestrlcted

The Statement of Activities presents a comparlson between direct expenses and program
revénues for each segment of the business-type activities of the School District and for each
function of the School District's governmental activities. Direct expenses are those thatare -
specifically associated with a program or function and, therefore, are clearly identifiable to a
particular function. Program revenues include (a) charges paid by the récipients of goods and -
services offered by the programs and (b) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the
. operational or capital requirements of a particular program. Revenues that are not classmed as
program revenues, including all taxes are presented as general revenues. -

Fund Fmancral Statements:

Fund financial statements of the reporting entity are organized into funds, each of which is
considered to be a separate accounting entity. Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate
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set of self-balancing accounts that constitute its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and
expenditures/expenses. Funds are organized into three major categories: governmental,
proprietary, and fiduciary. An emphasis is placed on major funds within the governmental and
proprietary categories. A fund is considered major if it is the primary operating fund of the School
District or it meets the following criteria:

1. Total assets and deferred outflows of resources, liabilities and deferred inflows of resources,
revenues, or expenditures/expenses of the individual governmental or enterprise fund are at
least 10 percent of the corresponding total for ali funds of that category or type, and

2. Total assets and deferred outflows of resources, liabilities and deferred inflows of resources,

revenues, or expenditures/expenses of the individual governmental or enterprise fund are at
least 5 percent of the correspondlng total for all governmental and enterprise funds
combined, or . _

3. Management has elected to cIassrfy one or more governmental or enterprise funds as major

' .','for consmtency in reportlng from year to year, or because of publIG mterest in the fund s o

-operatlons

The funds of the School Drstnct fmancral reportmg entlty are descrlbed below within therr
respective fund types _

Governmental Funds:

General Fund A fund establrshed by South Dakota Codified Laws (SDCL) 13-16-3 to meet all the

general operational costs of the School District, excludmg capital outlay fund and specra! educatron '

fund expenditures. The General Fund is always a major fund.

Special Revenue Funds - Special revenue funds are used to account for the ,oroo'eeds'of speciﬁo
revenue sources that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes.

Capital Outlay Fund - A fund established by SDCL 13-16-6 to mest expenditures which
result in the lease of, acquisition of or additions to real property, plant or equipment,
textbooks and instructional software. Thrs fund is financed by property taxes, Thisis a
major fund. . _

Special Education Fund - A fund established by SDCL 13-37-16 to pay the costs for the

special education of all children in need of special assistance and prolonged assistance who

reside within the School District. This fund is financed by grants and property taxes. ThIS is
-.amajor fund ) _

Pensron Fund — Afund established by SDCL 13- 10-6 for the purpose of paying pensions to g |

 retired employees of school districts, which have established such systems, paying the
School District’s share of retirement plan contributions, and for funding early retirement
benefits to quallfymg employees. This. fund is fi nanced by property taxes. Thisis a major
fund. _

Debt Servrce Funds - Debt Serwce Funds are used to account for the accumu!atron of resources
for, and the payment of, general long-term debt prmcrpal interest, and related costs.

The Bond Redemptlon Fund - A fund estabhshed by SDCL 13-16-13 to account for the
proceeds of a special property tax restricted to use for the payment of principal and interest
on general obligation bonded debt. The Bond Redemption Fund is the only debt service
fund maintained by the School District. This is a major fund.

28
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Proprietary Funds:

Enterprise Funds Enterprise funds may be used fo report any activily for which a fee is charged to
external users for goods or services. ACflVIerS are required fo be reported as enterpnse funds if any

one of the following criteria is met.

a.  The activily is financed with debt that is secured solely by a pledge of the net
- revenues from fees and charges of the activity. Debt that is secured by a pledge of
nef revenues from fees and charges and the full faith and credit of a related primary
government or component-unit-—even if that government is not expected fo make any
payments—is not payable solely from fees and charges of the activity. (Some debt

may be secured, in part, by a portton of its own proceeds but should be considered as_ | __

' payable "solely” from the revenues of the activity.)

b.  Laws or regulations require that the activity's costs of providing services, rnc!udrng o

capital costs (such as depreciation or debt service), be recovered with fees and
charges, rather than with texes or similar revenues. .

c. The pricing pohcres of the activity estabhsh fees and charges desrgned to recoverits

- costs including captta! costs (such as deprecrat:on or debt servrce)

Food Serwce Fund - A fund used to record flnan0|a! transactlons related to food serwce
operations. This fund is financed by user charges and grants ThIS is a major fund.

- The Other Enterpnse Fund is an enterpr:se fund maintalned by the School District for the
benefit of students. This fund is financed by user charges. This is a major fund.

'Fldumary Funds:

funds: -

Privete Purpose Tru‘ist Funds - Private Purpose Trust Funds are': used fo account for afl other trust
arrangements under which principal and income benefit individuals, private organizations or other
governments The School Drstr.'ct maintains the following pnvate-purpose frust funds

The Wm& Ollve Jelllfe Scholarshlp Fund The Fuller Scholarshlp Fund The Rice Scholarshlp
Fund, The Bechen Scholarship Fund, The Rusch Scholarship Fund, The Dakota Layers _

~ Scholarship Fund, The FFA Scholarship Fund, The F A'Wittern Scholarship Fund, The General -
School Sch0|al‘sh]p Fund, The Masonic Scholarshlp Fund Gordan Jones Scholarsh:p Fund and

Ackerman Schoiarshlp fund
_ They are used for the purpose of prowdlng schotarshlps to students

Aqencv Funds agency funds are used to account for resources held by the School Dlstnct ina
purely custodial capacity (assets equal liabilities). Since agency funds are custodial in nature they
do not involve the measurement of results of operations. The School District maintains agency
funds for the following purposes: Student Class Funds, Student Club Funds and Clearing

Accounts.

c. Measurement Focus and Basis o_f Accounting

Measurement focus is a term used to describe "how" transactions are recorded within the various
financial statements. Basis of accounting refers to “when” revenues and expenditures or expenses
are recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial statements, regardless of the

measurement focus. .
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Measurement Focus:
Govemment—wide Financial Statements:

In the government-WIde Statement of Net Posmon and Statement of Activities, both governmenta!
and business-type activities are presented using the economic resources measurement focus,
applied on the accrual ba5|s of accountlng

- Fund Fmancfa! Statements

In the fund flnanc|al statements the “current ﬂnancral resources” measurement focus and the
modified accrual basis of accounting are applied to governmental funds, while the “economic
resources” measurement focus and the accrual basis of accountmg are applred to the propnetary
and fiduciary fund types.

Basis of Accounting'
Government—w:o’e Fmanc;at Statements

In the government—mde Statement of Net Posntlon and Statement of Actlvmes governmental and
business-type activities are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual
basis of accountmg, revenues and related assets generally are recorded when earned (usually
when the nght to receive cash vests); and, expenses and related liabilities are recorded when an
obl:gatlon is mcurred (usually when the obl|gat|on to pay cash in the future vests)

Fund Financial Statements.

All governmental funds are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accountlng “Their
revenues, including property taxes, generally are recognized when they become measurable and
available. “Available” means resources are collected or to be collected soon enough after the end

of the fiscal year that they can be used to pay the bills of the current period. The accrual period for |

the Flandreau School District is 60 days. The revenues, accrued at June 30, 2017 are amounts
due from other governments for grants and taxes o : :

Under the modified basis of accountlng, recelvables may be measurable but not avallabte
Available means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay
liabilities of the current period.” Reported deferred revenues are those where assetf recognition
criteria have been met but for which revenue recogmtlon criteria have not been met.

Expendztures generally are recognlzed when the related fund Ilablllty IS lncurred Exceptions to l’hls
general rule include principal and interest on general Iong-term debt which are recogmzed when due.

All proprietary funds and fiduciary funds are accounted for usmg the accrual basns of account:ng
Their revenues are recogmzed when they are earned and thelr expenses are recogmzed when

they are incurred.

d. Interfund Elimina‘tions and Reclassifications

_ Government-wide Financial Statements:

In the process of aggregating data for the government-w&de financial statements, some amounts

reported as interfund activity and balances in the fund financial statements have been eliminated or

reclassnfled as follows:

1. In order to minimize the grossin'g-up effect on assets and liabilities within the governmental and
business-type activities columns of the primary government, amounts reported as interfund
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receivables and payables have been eliminated in the governmental and business-type acfivities
columns, except for the net, residual amounts due between governmental and business-type
actlwtles whlch are presented as Internal Balances .

e. Deposits and Investments.

For the purpose of financial reporting, “cash and cash equivalents” includes all demand and -
savings accounts and certificates of deposit or short-term investments with a term to maturity at
date of acquisition of three months or less. Investments in open-end mutual fund shares, or similar
investments in external investment pools, are also considered to be cash equivalents.

Investments classified in the financial statements consist primarily of certificates of deposit whose
term to maturity at date of acquisition exceeds three months, and/or those types of investment
authorlzed by South Dakota Cod!ﬂed Law (SDCL) 4 5-6.

f Cagltal Asset

Capltal assets lnclude land, buﬂdmgs machmery and equ:pment and all other tanglble or mtanglble
assets that are used in operatlons and that have mltlal useful lives extendxng beyond asingle

reportmg penod

The accountlng treatment over capltal assets depends on whether the assets are used in
governmental fund operations or proprietary fund operations and whether they are reported in the -
_government-wide or fund financial statements.

: Government—wlde Statements

All. capltal assets are valued at hlstonca] cost or estimated hlstoncal cost if actual htstoncal costis not
available. Donated capital assets are valued at their estimated fair value on the date donated. - '
~ Reported cost values include ancillary charges necessary to place the.asset into its intended location
* and condition for use: Subsequent to initial capitalization, improvements or betterments that are

' sngnlt” icant; and which extend the useful life of a capital asset are also capltallzed =

For governmental activities Capital Assets, constructlon perlod mterest is not capltallzed in
accordance with USGAAP, while for capital assets used in business-type actnntleslpropnetary fund's
operatlons constructlon penod mterest is capltallzed in accordance W|th USGAAP

The total June 30 2017 balance of capatal assets for governmentsall actwrtles includes
approximately 2.40% for which costs were determined by estimates of the original costs. The total
June 30, 2017 balance of capital assets for business-type activities are valued at original cost.

Depreciation of all exhaustible capital assets is recorded as an allocated expense in the
government—W|de Staterment of Activities, with net capital assets reflected in the Statement of Net
Position. Capitalization thresholds (the dollar values above which asset acquisitions are added to
the capital asset accounts), depreciation methods, and estimated iiseful lives of capital assets L
reported in the government-wrde statements and propnetary funds are as follows o

Threshold Method Life
Land ALL NA NA
Buildings $ 15,000.00 Straightline =~  5-50yrs
Improvemaents other than Buildings 15,000.00 Straight Line 5-50 yrs
Machinery and Equipment 5,000.00 StraightLine” =~ 5-50yrs
Food Service Machinery and Equipment 1,000.00 Straight Line ~ 10yrs

Land is an inexhaustible capital asset and is not depreciated.
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Fund Financial Statements

In the fund financial statements, capital assets used in governmental fund operations are
accounted for as capital expenditures of the appropriate governmental fund upon acquisition. -
Capital assets used in proprietary fund operations are accounted for on the accrual basis, the
same as in the government-wide statements. C o

g. Long-Term Liabilities:

The accounting treatment of long-term liabilities depends on whether the assets are used in
governmental fund operations or proprietary fund operations and whether they are reported in the -
government-wide or fund financial statements. : N :

Al long-term liabilities to be repaid from govemmehtél and businesé-type resburces are reported
as liabilities in the government-wide statements. The long-term liabilities primarily consist of
compensated absences, capital outlay certificates payable, SDRS pension liability, early retirement

benefits payable, and general obligation bonds payable. .

In the fund financial statements, debt proceeds are reporfed as revenues (othér financing sb_urcés), .

while payments of principal and interest are reported as expenditures when they become due. The
accounting for proprietary fund long-term debt is on the accrual basis, the same in the fund
statements as in_\the government-wide statements. - - : L

h. Program Revenues:

In the government-wide Statement of Activities, reported program revenues derive directly from the
program itself or from parties other than the School District's taxpayers or citizenry, as a whole.
Program revenues are classified into three categories, as follows: - : e

1. -Chlé'rges'fbf.services.— These arise from c?hargeé. fo custdrhers, épp!icants, or others N
- who purchase, use, or directly benefit from the goods, services, or privileges provided, . -

or are otherwise directly affected by the services.

2. Program-specific operating grants and contributions — These arise from mandatory and
voluntary non-exchange transactions with other governments, organizations, or
individuals that are restricted for use in a particular program. SR -

3. Program-specific capital grants and contributions — These arise from mandatory and
voluntary non-exchange transactions with other governments, organizations, or _

-individuals that are restricted for the acquisition of capital assets for use in a particular
program. - - o - : T o

i. Proprietary Funds Revenue and Expense Classifications:-

In the'prbpr._iet'a'ry fund's Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position, -

revenues and expenses are classified in a manner consistent with how they are classified in the
Statement of Cash Flows, - That is, transactions for which related cash flows are reported as capital
and related financing activities, noncapital financing activities, or investing activities are not
reported as components of operating revenues or expenses.

j. Deferred Inflows and Outflows of Resources:

In addition to assets, the statement of financial position reports a separate section for deferred
outflows of resources. Deferred outflows of resources represent consumption of net position that
applies to a future period or periods. These items will not be recognized as an outflow of resources

until the applicable future period.
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In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position reports a separate section for deferred
inflows of resources. Deferred inflows of resources represent acquisitions of net position that
applies to a future period or periods. These items wrll not be recognlzed asan lnflow of resources
until the applicable future perlod

k. Cash and Cash EquwalentS'

The School Drstrlct pools its cash resources for deposmng and investing purposes. Accordlngly,
the enterprise funds have access to their cash resources on demand. Accordingly, all reported
enterprise fund deposit and investment balances are consrdered to be cash equivalents for the _
purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows

, Egurty Classrflcatlon

Government—wrde Financial Statements:
. Equity is _classitled as l\l_et position and is displayed in three components:

1. Net Investment in Capital Assets — Consists of capital assets, including restricted capital
assets, net of accumulated depreciation (if applicable) and reduced by the outstanding
balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are attnbutable to the
acquisition, constructlon or |mprovement of those assets

2. Restricted Net Position — Consists of net position with constraints placed on their use either
by (a) external groups such as creditors, grantors, coniributors, or laws and regulations of

other governments or (b) law through constltutlonal provisions or enabling legislation.

3. Unrestricted Net Position — All other net position that do not meet the definition of
‘restricted” or “net investment in capital assets.” :

" Fund Financial Statements:

Governmental fund equity is classified as fund balance and may distinguish between ;
Nonspendable, Restricted, Committed, and Assigned or Unassigned components. Proprietary
fund equity is classified the same as in the government-wide financial statements. Fiduciary fund
equity (except for Agency Funds, which have no fund equity) is reported as net position held in
trust for other purposes. _

m. Application of Net Position:

Itis the School District's policy to first use restricted net position, prior to the use of unrestricted net
position, when an expense is :ncurred for purposes for which both restrrcted and unrestrlcted net.

position are avallable

n. Fund Balance ,Cl_assﬁication Policles and Procedures: "

In accordance with Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) No. 54, Fund Balance
Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Deflnltlons the School Drstnct classrﬂes governmental

fund balances as follows:

. Nonspendabl — includes fund balance amounts that cannot be spent gither because it is not
in spendable form or because of legal or contractual constraints.

» Restricted — includes fund balance amounts that are constrained for specific purposes which
are externally imposed by providers, such as creditors or amounts constrained due to
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.
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¢ Committed - mcludes fund balance amounts that are constrained for specific purposes that

are internally imposed by the government through formal action of the highest level of decision -

making authority and does not lapse at year-end.

»  Assigned — includes fund balance amounts that are intended to be used for specific purposes
that are neither considered restricted or committed. Fund Balance may be assigned by the .
school board. .

¢  Unassigned — includes positive fund balance within the General Fund wh|ch has not been
classified within the above- mentloned categorles and negatlve fund balances in other
governmental funds. ‘ :

The School Drstnct uses restﬁcted/commifted amounts first when both restricted and unrestricted .
fund balance is available unless there are legal documents/contracts that prohibit doing this, such
as a grant agreement requiring dollar for dollar spending. Additionally, the district would first use
committed, then assigned, and lastly, unassigned amounts of unrestricted fund balance when
expenditures are made :

The School District does not have a formal minimum fund balance policy..
A schedule of fund balances is previded as'follows

_ FLANDREAU SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 50-3 :
DISCLOSURE OF FUND BAI.ANCES REPORTED ON BALANCE SHEET

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
. JUNE 30, 2017 . _ S
Capital Speclal S : Bond “Total
General .- Outlay Education Pension Redemption ~ Govemmental
Fund © Fund Fund Furid Fund = Funds
Fund Balances: '
Restricted for: : o .
Capital Outlay _ ¥ $ 408,058.88 & % $ - ' $ 408,058.88
Special Education 18,174.24 18,174,24
Pension 37,023.04 37,023.04
Bond Redemption . 77.077.52 77,077.52
Assigned to: . _ ' - o g ..
Subsequent Year's Budget 18,047.00 ' o - 18,047.00
Unassignad 1,371, 870 32 - : . 1,371,870. 32
Total Fund Balances $ 1,389,917.32 §$ 408,058. 88 $ 18,174.24 $ 37,023.04 § 77,077.52 -$ 1,930,251.00
0. Pensions

For purposes of measurfng the net pension habllfty (asset), deferred outflows of resources and
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense (revenue), information
about the fiduciary net position of the South Dakota Retirement System (SDRS) and ‘additions
to/deletions from SDRS's fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they
are reported by SDRS. School District contributions and net pension liability (asset) are recognized
on an accrual bas13 of accountlng

NOTE 2 - DEF’OS]TS AND INVESTMENTS CREDIT RISK, CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT -
RISK AND INTEREST RATE RISK:

The School District follows the practlce of aggregating the cash assets of various funds fo
maximize cash management efficiency and returns. Various restrictions on deposits and
investments are imposed by statutes. These restrictions are summarized below:
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Deposits - The School District's deposits are made in qualified public depositories as defined by
SDCL 4-8A-1, 13-16-15, 13-16-15.1 and 13-16-18.1. Qualified depositories are required by SDCL
4-8A-3 to maintain at all times, segregated from their other assets, eligible collateral having a value

equal to at least 100 percent of the public deposit accounts which exceed deposit insurance such
as the FDIC and NCUA. In lieu of pledging eligible securities, a quallfled public depository may
furnish’ rrrevocable standby letters of credit issued by federal home loan banks accompamed by
written evidence of that bank’s public debt rating which may not be less than “AA” or a qualified
pubho depository may furnlsh a corporate surety bond ofa corporatron authonzed to do busmess in
South Dakota

Investments In genera] SDCL 4-5-6 permlts school district funds to be invested onlyin (a)
securities of the United States and securities guaranteed by the United States Government either
directly or mdireotly, or (b) repurohase agreements fully collaterallzed by securities described in (a)
above; or in shares of an open- -end, no-load fund administered by an investment company whose
investments are in securities described in (a) above and repurchase agreements ‘described in (b)

- above. Also, SDCL 4-5-9 requrres investments t be in'the physroal custody of the polrtrcal

subdivision or may be deposited in a safekeeplng account with- any bank or trust company '
designated by the political subdivision as |ts fiscal agent. o o :

Credit RISk State law limits eligible investments for the School District, as dlscussed above The

‘ Sohool Drstrrct has no 1nvestrnent pohoy that would further I|m|t 1ts mvestment ohmces )

As of June’ 30, 201 7, the Schiool District had the foIIowrng investments

External Investment Pools o _ : .
‘ SDFiT Government Cash Reserves Unrated $ 465 211. 62 ;

The South Dakota Pubho Funds Investment Trust (SDFIT) is an external 1nvestment pool created
for Sotith Dakota local government investing purposes Itis regulated bya nine-member board
with representatron from munrolpalltles school districts, and counties. “The net asset value of the

SDFIT money market account (GCR) is kept at'one dollar per share by adjusting the rate of return

on a daily basis. Earnmgs are credrted to each account on a monthly basis.

Concentration of Credlt Risk — The School District places no limit on the amount that may be
invested in any one issuer. More than 5% of the School District’s investments are in South Dakota

Public Funds Investment Trust.

Interest Rate Risk — The School District does not have a formal investment policy that limits
investment maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from

increasing interest rates.

Assugnment of Investment Income - State law allows incoms from deposits and investments to
be credited to either the General Fund or the fund making the investment. The School District’s
policy is to credit all income from investments to the fund making the investments.

NOTE 3 — RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

Receivables and payables are not aggregated in these financial statements. The School District
expects all significant receivables to be collected within one year. No allowance for estimated
uncollectible receivables has been established, as the District believes all receivables are

collectible.-
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NOTE 4 - INVENTORY

Inventory of the propnetary fund is valued at the iower of cost or. market The cost valuatron

method is the first in, first out method. Donated commodrtres are valued at estrmated market value

based on the USDA price list at date of receipt.

In the government—wrde and proprietary fund financial statement:s*:"lnventory items are initially
recorded as assets and charged to expense in the various functions of government as they are
consumed ‘ : .

In the governmental fund frnancral statements mventones consist of an |mmaterral balance of
expendable supplies held for consumption. The cost is recorded as an expendlture at the time
individual inventory items are consumed. No material Jnventorles were on hand in the
governmental funds as of June 30 20‘17 ' S - .

NOTES-PROPERTYTAXESh

- Property taxes are levied on or before each October 1, attach as an enforceable lien on property,
and become due and payable as of the following January 1, and are payable in two instaliments on
or before the following April 30 and October 31. The county b1||s and collects the School District's
taxes and remits them to the School District.

School District property tax revenues are recognized to the extent that they are used to finance
each year's appropriations.: Revenue related to current year property-taxes receivable which is not
intended to be used to finance the current year's appropriations and therefore are not susceptible
to accrual has been reported as deferred revenue in both the fund financial statements and the
government-W|de financial statements. Additionally, in the fund financial statements, revenue from
property taxes may be hmrted by any amount not collected dunng the current flscal period or wrthrn

the avallablhty period.
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NOTE 6 - CHANGES IN CAPITAL ASSETS

A summary of changes in capital assets for the year ended June 30, 2017 is as follows:

Primary Government

Governmental Activities:

Capital Assets, not being depreciated:

- Land
Construction in Work in Progress

Total, not being depreciated
- Capital Assets, being depreciated:-
Bu;idings

lmprovements Other than Bmldings

Machinery and Ec;mpment
Total, being depreciated .
Less Accumulated Depréciatibn:" -
Buildings .
Improvements Other than Buildings
Machinery and Equipment '
 Total Accumulated Depreciation
Total Capital Assets, being'
depreciated, het
Total

Balance : Balance

_June 30, 2_016 E Incr_eases ' -Décreases _ JL_me__SO, 2017

$ 33043179 & . $ $ 33943179
_ 979,064.10 279,064.10

339 43179 _279,064.10 _ 618,'495.39
13,934,652,94 13 934 652 94‘
~1,268,963,65 e 1,268,963.65

- _.1,100162.41 ..  207,639.40 _ (81,321.20) . 1,226480.31

- ...16,303,778.70 . .207,639.40 - - (81,321.20)- .--'1_6:,430,_09‘6‘.7-90_'
(2,336,179.47) - (278,845.54) (2,615,025.01)
(690,869.56) (74,561.77) _ (765,431.33)
_(594,174.62) (67.478.62) ' 25,062.96 (636 590.28)
(3,'6’21,’22"3.65)’ (420,885.93)  25,062.96 (4 017.046. 62)'
12 682 555,05 . (21'3,246.53) (56,258.24) 12,413,050.28

$ 13 021,986.84 $

Dfeprecration expense was charged to functions as follows:

Governmentai Actiwtles
Instruction

Support Servuces
Cocurncuiar '

Total depremation expense governmentai actiwties

Bu_siness - Type Activity:

Capital Assets, being depreciated:
Machinery and Equipment
. Accumulated Depreciation:
Machinery and Equipment

Business-type activity capital assets, net

Balance
June 30, 2016

6581757 § (56,258.24) $13,031,546.17

g '5129 526.78

127,448.09
16391106
$ 42088593

" Balance

Increases Decreases June 30, 2017

**Depreciation expense was charged to functions as follows

Business-type Activity
Food Senice

$ 74607.86 $ 18,861.40 § $  93,460.26
- (54,358.25)  (5,935.56) (60,296.81)
'$  20,249.81 $ 12,922.84 $ $ 33,172.45
$ 593856

Total Depreciation expense - business-type activities
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NOTE 7 - LONG -TERM LIABILITIES

A summary of the changes in long-term liabilities for the year ended June 30, 2017 is as follows:

General Capital - S SDRS.
. S " Obligation Outlay - Early - Compensated Pension
Governmental Activities =~ Bonds Cerfificates Retirement Absences Liability Totals
Long-Term Liabilities S -
Payable June 30, 2016 $ 1,250,000.00 $ ‘ 4,93Q,000.00 $ - 31,1375 $ 788710 $ : $  6,219,000.85
Addltlons ’ o 4,070,000.00' o 5,809.78 578670.38 4,654,480.16
Deletions 240,000.00 - ~4,03500000 _ 31,1135 4237.84 - 4,310,351.59
Long-Term Liabilities ‘ ' i - - e o . :
,010,000.00 4,965,000. ,459, " 670, 6,563,128.42
Payable, June 30, 2016 $ 1,010,000 . 5 965,000.00 $ . $ 9,450.04 $ 67867038 $ o
Due within One Year $ 24000000 $ 22500000 $ 3 580978 3 . $ 47080978

C’d’rnpens'atedabs'encea for gdvernme'nta_l' aet_ivities _'tybiqally."have been| iduid_ated from the Géneral
Fund. Early Retirement Benefits payable for governmental activities typically have been liquidated
from the Pension Fund and from the General Fund.

Dunng f scal year 2017 the School District |ssued 4, 070 0001 in refund:ng certifl cates wath an average
mterest rate of 1.60 to 3 00 percent to advance partlal refund the folfowmg

_ Average ‘Unpaid Principal
* Year - Interest ~ . ~atTime of
“lssued Rate . ' Refunding

2013 1.6% to 4.3% -$ - 3,815,000.00

- The School Dlstnct advance partial refunded the debt to reduce its total debt service payment over
the next seventeen years by $319,782.85 and to obtain an economic gain of $224,3590.92. The
entire proceeds of the refunding issue in the amount of $4,033,823.16 was deposited into an
irrevocable trust with escrow agent to prov1de for all future debt service requirements on the
refunded issue. As a result, the refunded issue of $3,815,000.00 is now considered to be -
defeased and the liability for that issue has been removed from the financial statements of the
School Dlstrlct : -
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Liabilities payables at June 30, 2017 are comprised of the following:

General Obligation Bonds:
Series 2015 General Obligation Refunding Bonds issued Aprii 7, 2015, matunng June 30, _ o
2022, w1th annual mterest rate of 2. 0% Seml annual payments from Debt Servrce Fund $ 1,010,000.00

Capltal Outtay Certlt‘ cates:
Series 2015 Capltal Outtay Refundmg Certlflcates lssued Aprll 7, 201 5 maturlng June 30,

2022, mterest rate of 2.0%. Semt annuat payments made from the Capital Outlay Fund. _ . 765,000.00

Serres 2013 lelted Tax Obllgatron Certlfrcates |ssued December 5, 2013, maturlng June 1,
2033, interest rates from 1.60 to 4,30%, depending on length to maturity of the individual
certitlcate Semi-annual payments made from the Capltal Outlay Fund. . 130,000.00

'Senes 2017 L;mlted Tax Cap:ta! Outlay Refundmg Certrflcates |ssued May 11 2017, maturmg

o June 1,2032, rnterest rates from 1.60 to 3. 00%, depending on length to maturity of the '
: -mdlvrdual certlflcate, annual payments made from the Capltal Outlay Fund R o 4,070,000_00

Compensated Absences ' - e e S
Vacatron pay whlch is payable from the Generat Fund s Coe P . 9,459.05

SDRS Pensron Llablllty . o o o . . -
Pension Llablllty (S_ee Note 9 _ L _ _ f D . 578,670.37

The annual debt service requrrements to maturrty for all debt outstandrng, other than compensated
absences and SDRS Pension Liability, as of June 30, 2017 are as follows:

General .. . Captal Outlay .

Year Obligation Bonds ' Celtlt' cates o _ _Total
Ending Principal ~ Interest ' Prrnclpal Interest " principal .. - Interest
2018 § 240, 00000 § 2020000 § 22500000 $  131,205.69 $ 465,000.00 - § -151,405.69
2019 250,000.00 15,400.00 275,000.00 120,503.76 ... 525000.00 -  135903.76
2020 255,000.00 10,400.00 _285,000.00 114,902.50 . 540,000.00 = :125302.50
2021 265,000.00 5300.00 . 285000.00 . 109,1 3250 - . 5£50,000.00 114,432.50
2022 315,000.00 103,772.50, 31500000 . 103,772.50
2023-27 1,670,000.00 418,052.50 1,670,000.00 418,052.50
2028-32 1,910,000.00 177,230.00 _ 1,910,000.00 177,230.00

. - Total $ 1,010,00000 $ 51,300.00 $ 4,965000.00 $ 1,174,799.45 $ 5075,000.00 $ 1,226,099.45

NOTE 8 - RESTRICTED NET Fio'sm”ou -

The followmg table shows the net posntlon restncted for other purposes as shown on the Statement
of Net Position: : -

Majo'r Purposes - Restricted by Co - Amount

Capital Outlay Purposes Law T $ 419,925.97
Special Education Law - 25,113.95
Pension Purposes o . Law . 38,317.46
SDRS Pension Purposes . Law . 825,704.28
Debt Senice Purposes ~ Debt Covenants : '80,266.96
Total Restricted Net Position - ' $ 1,389,328.62
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NOTE 9 - PENSION PLAN

Plan Information:

All employees, working more than 20 hours per week during the school year, partrolpate in the
South Dakota Retirement System (SDRS), a cost sharing, multiple employer public employee-
retirement system established to provide retirement benefits for employees of the State of South
Dakota and its political subdivisions. The SDRS provides retirement, disability and survivor
benefits. The right to receive retirement benefits vests after three years of credited service.
Authority for establishing, admlnlsterlng and amending plan provisions are found in South Dakota
Codified Law 3-12. The SDRS issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial
statements and required supplementary information. That report may be obtained by wrltmg to the
SDRS, PO Box 1098, Pierre, SD 57501- 1098 or by calimg (605) 773-3731 ' L

Benef:ts Provided:

SDRS has three different classes of employees Class A, Class B publlo safety and Class B
judicial. Class A retlrement benefits are determined as 1.7 percent prior to 2008 and 1.55 percent
thereafter of the employee’s final 3-year average compensat:on times the employee’s years of
service. Employees with 3 years of service are el|g|ble to retire at age 55. Class B public safety
benefits are determined as 2.4 percent for service prior to 2008 and 2.0 percent thereafter of -
employee final average compensation. Class B judicial benefits are determined as 3. 733 percent
for service prior to 2008 and 3.333 percent thereafter of employee final average compensation. ‘All
Class B employees with 3 years of service are eligible to retire at age 45. Employees are el|g|ble
for service-related disability benefits regardless of length of service. Three years of service is _'
requrred for nonservice-related disability eligibility. Disability benefits are determined in the same

manner as retirement benefits but are ‘payable. immediately without an aotuarlal reductlon Death .

benefits are a.percent of the employee s final average salary

The annual increase in the amount of the SDRS benefits payable one each July 1 is indexed to the
consumer price index (CPI) based on SDRS funded status:
* Ifthe SDRS market value funded ratio is 100% or more — 3.1% COLA
e If the SDRS market value funded ratio is 80. 0% to 99.9%, index with the CPI
o 90.0% t0'99.9% funded — 2.1% minimum and 2. 8% maximum COLA
o 80.0% to 90.0% funded ~ 2,1% minimum and 2.4% maximum COLA
« Ifthe SDRS market value funded ratio is less than 80% - 2.1% COLA
All benefits except those depending on the Member's Accumulated Contributions are annually
increased by the Cost-of—Lwlng Adjustment

Contributions: '
Per SDCL 3-12, contrlbutlon requ1rements of the active employees and the participating employers
are established and may be amended by the SDRS Board. Covered employees are required by
state statute to contribute the following percentages of their salary to the plan; Class A Members,
6.0% of salary, Class B Judicial Members, 9.0% of salary; and Class B Public Safety Members,
8.0% of salary. State statute also requires the employer to contribute an amount equal to the
employee's contribution. State statute also requires the employerto make an additional
contribution in the amount of 6.2 percent for any compensation exceeding the maximum taxable
amount for the social security for general employees only. The School District's share of
contributions to the SDRS for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2017, 2016, and 2015 were
$213,543.66, $1 95 ,448.35, and $183,496.75, respectively, equal to the requ:red contributions each
year. .

Pension Liabilities (Assets), Pension Expense (Revenue), and Deferred Outflows of

Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources to Pensions:

At June 30, 2016, SDRS is 96.89% funded and acoordmgly has a net pension liability. The
proportlonate shares of the components of the net pension liability of South Dakota Retlrement
System, for the School District as of June 30, 2017 are as follows:
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Proportionate share of net position restricted for

pension benefits $ 18,589,345.43
Less proportlonate share of total pensmn l|abil|tles 18,010,675.05
.Proportlonate share of net pen3|on llablllty ' $ 578 670.38 ,

At June 30 2016 the School Dlstnct reported a |Iab]llty of $578,670.38 for its proporﬂonate share
of the net pensron liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2016 and the
total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was based on a projection of the
“School's share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the contributions of all partloipat[ng

entities. - At June 30, 2016, the School District's proportion was 17131060% which is an increase "

of 0037992% from its proportlon measured as of June 30, 2015

For the year ended June 30, 2017 the School Dlstrlct recognrzed pensmn expense of

$193 347.25; ‘At June 30, 2017 the School District reported deferred outflows of resources and
deferred lnflows of resources related to pensmns from the followmg sources PR

Deferred Outﬂows Deferred ln'ﬂows "

. of Resources ~ _ of Resources
leference between expected and actual experlence '$ 20144799  $ '
Changes in assumption 346,596.13
Net difference between pro;eoted and actual earmngs
on pension plan mvestments : 643,677.04
Changes in proportlon and difference between District | o
contributions and proporhonate share of contribution: - . 13,198.85 ' 14,089.11
District contributions subsequent to the

- measurement date 213,543.66
TOTAL . $ 1,418,463.77 $ 1408911

$213 543 66 reported as deferred outflow of resources related to pensions resultlng from Sohool

District contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the -

net pension llablllty in the year ending June 30, 2018. Other amounts reported as deferred.
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pens;ons W|ll be recogmzed in
pensron expense (revenue) as follows S

Year Ended June 30: _ '
2018 . $  321,564.88
2019 - L 194,514.47
- 2020 . . 407,576.57
2021 268,065.24
CTOTAL $ 1,191,721.16

Actuarial Assumptions:
The total pension liability (asset) in the June 30, 2016 actuarial valuation was determined using the

- following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement:

Inflation _ 3.25 percent
Salary Increases 5.83 percent at entry to 3.87 percent after 30 years of service
Investment Rate of Return  7.25 percent through 2016 and 7.50 percent thereafter, net of
pension plan investment expense
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Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Employee Mortality Table for males and females, as
appropriate. ' '

The ‘actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2016 valuation were based on the results of an
- actuarial experience study for the period July 1, 2005 through June 30, 2011. The miortality
assumptions were revised based on an extension of the experience study including mortality -
experience through June 30, 2013. - IR S '. :

Inves_tment'portfolio management is the statutory responsibility of the South Dakota Investment -
Council (SDIC), which may utilize the services of external money managers for management ofa

portion of the portfolio. - SDIC is governed by the Prudent Man Rule (i.e., the council should use the

same degree of care as a prudent man). Current SDIC investment policies dictate fimits on the
percentage of assets invested in various types of vehicles (equities, fixed income securities, real
estate, cash, private equity, etc.). The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan

~ investments was determined using a method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real .

rates of retumn (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are = -
developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term
expected rate of return by weighing the expected future real ratés of return by the target asset
allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of real rates of return for
each major asset class included in the pension plan’s target asset allocation as of June 30, 2015,
(see the discussion of the pension plan’s investment policy) are summarized in the following table
using geometric means: ' . v

Target Long-Term Expected

Asset Class Allocation ~ Real Rate of Retum

‘Global Equity 58.0% - 45%

Fixed Income ' . 30.0% S 18%
Real Estate 10.0% O 48%
Cash 2.0% et o 0.7%

Total : ' ©100.0%

Discount Rate: : ) _
The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability (asset) was 7.25 percent through 2017

and 7.50% thereafter. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed .

that employee contributions wiil be made at the current contribution rate and that matching
employer contributions from will be made at rates equal to the member rate. Based onthese .
assumptions, the pension plan’s fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all
future benefit payments of current plan members, Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return
oh pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine
the total pension liability (asset). '

Sensitivity of liability (asset) to changes in the discount rate:

The following presents the School District’s proportionate share of net pension liability (asset)
calculated using the discount rate of 7.25 percent through 2017 and 7.50 percent thereafter, as
well as what the School's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) would be if it were
calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage point lower (6.25/6.50%) or 1-percentage
point higher (8.25/8.50%) than the current rate:

. Current : .
1% ‘Discount g 1% -
, Decrease © Rate "~ Increase
School District's proportionate share of _
the net pension liability (asset) : $ 3,238231.72 $ ~ 578,670.38 $ (1,590,487.53)
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Pension Plan Flduclary Net Position:
Detarled information about the plan s fiduciary net posmon is available i in the separately |ssued
SDRS financial report,

NOTE 10 - JOINT VENTURES

The School Dlstnot partlcrpates in the Prairie Lake Educatlonal Cooperattve a oooperatwe service

unit {(co-op) formed for the purpose of providing educational services to the member school districts.”

The members of the co-op and thelr relative percentage partrmpat:on in the co- op are as follows:

_ Baltrc . , 8%
 Chester .~~~ ¢ g
. Colman-Egan "~~~ B’
DellRapids .~ 15
Flandreau . 15
“Garretson.. . . . 6
- ~Howard .. - - — -8
Madison Central - 15
Oldham-Ramona 4
Rutland ' 3
Tri-Valley - 15

The co-op's governing board is 'comoosed of one representative from each member school district,
who is a school board member. The board is résponsible for adoptlng the co-op's budget and
setting ser\nce fees at a Ievel adequate to fund the adopted budget L

The School Dlstnct retalns no equrty in the net posrtron of the co- op, but does have a responsrbrllty :

to fund deficits of the co-op in proportion to the relative participation described above

Separate financial statements for this joint venture are available from Prairie Lakes Educational - -
 Cooperative.

At June 30, 2017, this jomt venture had total assets of $129 047.98, total liabilities of $74 872.71,
and net position of $54,175.27, '

NOTE 11- RISK NIANAGEMENT

The School District is-exposed to various r:sks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and.

“destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees: and natural dlsasters Durlng

the period ended June 30, 2017, the School District managed its risks as follows:

Employee Health insurance ' 2 _
The School District purchases health i insurance for |ts emp[oyees from a oommeroial insurance

carrier. Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded the liability coverage during the
past three years.

Liability Insurance
The School District purchases liability insurance for risks related to torts; theft of, or damage to

property; and errors and omissions of public officials, injuries to employees and natural disasters
from a commercial insurance carrier. Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded

the liability coverage during the past three years.
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N Component Unrt due to the followmg

Worker's Compensation
The school district purchases liability insurance for worker's oompensatlon from a commerolal

carrier. Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded the fiability coverage during the :
past three years.

Unemployment Benefits
During the year ended June 30, 2017, no claims were filed for unemployment beneﬁts At June 30

2017, no claims had been filed for unemployment benefits and none are antlolpated in the next ftscal
year. . . . _ ‘ T .

NOTE 12 — FLANDREAU SCHOOL DISTRICT EDUGATION FOUNDATION -

The Ffandreau School District Educatlon Foundation is a nonprofit organlzahon formed April 30,
1998 by members of the commumty to accept contributions to be used for the benefit of the School
District. The Foundation is a Component Unit of the Prrmary Govemment but i is not reported as a

The Foundatron had no assets at June 30, 2017. However, the organlzatlon will continue to exist, =
in case donations are made in the future. The Foundatlon S Board of Dlrectors is made up of

members of the school board.

NOTE 13- EARLY RETIREMENT PLAN .

The School District maintains an early retirement plan for certified teachers. The plan is available
to employees who choose early retirement after age 55 and have at least twenty years of -
continuous service with the District. Under the plan, the District will pay 75% of the current salary -
contract. Such amounts are payable in one installment, paid in September of the following year.
There were $31,115.75 in early retirement payments made for ear]y retlrement durmg the 2017

fiscal year.

NOTE 14 - INTERFUND TRANSFERS L N o | S M
lnterfundtransfer for the year ended June 30, 2017 were as follows: o

Transfers to

Transfers From: Special Education
Major Funds: 7
General Fund $ 65,000.00 -

A transfer of $65 000.00 was made to the Spemal Education Fund from General Fund to help with
short term cash shortages. _ . ,

NOTE '15 SIGNIFICANT CONTINGENCIES LITIGATION : - : L

At June 30 2017, the School Dlstnot was not involved in any htlgatlon
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REQUtRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
- FLANDREAU SCHOOL- DISTRICT NO. 50-3
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - BUDGETARY BASIS
- GENERAL FUND :
FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2017

Actual

. - - Amounts . Varlance
__Budgeted Amounts (Budgetary Positive
- Original - _Final Basis) ~ (Negative)
Revenues _ T T T
"Revenue from Local Sources: i
Taxes: | . BT
“~Ad Valorem Taxes $ 1,125,415.00 $ 1, 125 415, 00 $ 1 125 076 37 _$__;__, (338.

45

"Prior Years' Ad Valorem Taxes 3 16 000.00 . ! 16 000 00 - 1367443 " (23
Tax Deed Revenue o e - 12,600.31
Utrhty Taxes I 86 000 00 .86 000 00 93 974 46' T
Penalties and Interest on Taxes 5,000.00 5,000.00 347578 (1,524.2
Earnings on Investments and Dep031t< 1,000,00 1 000 00 1 605 90_ . .B05.9
Cocurncular Actlvrties '
5 24,000.00 24 000 oo 2 ,.794 44 R (
+3,200.00 3 200 00 ‘ - 2 875 00 R
‘I 000 .00 A, 000 00" 0T )
600 OO_ _600 00 o ‘
600 oo - 600.00
15, 060.00 © 15,000,00 - 324.05
38,729.00 13872000 '22,25027 .. (1
S Revenue from lntermedlate Sources : FORE R
-+ County Soufces: - . L S i e T
‘County Apportionmient - 125,000.00 -125,000.00 "-1_02;471.-26 "0 (22,528.74):
Revenue from’ State Sources AR o
‘Grants-in-Aid: L co e Lo '
Unrestncted Grants |n-A|d 2,572,185.00  2,636,185.00 2 630 471 09 o (5,713.91)
Restricted Grants-in-Aid 1,500.00 6,600.00 ' 5 826 45 I {T773.55)
Other State Revenue - - S R A
" Reveriue from Federal Sources:’ ]
" Restricted Grants in-Aid Received : - R IR T e e E i
Dtrectly from Federal Government 42 926 OO ' 42,926.00 ' 43,072.00 S =146 00'-:.} L
Restricted Grants-in-Aid Received from ' - ' R B
- Federal Government through the Sta 204 808.00 229,865.00 225 163 02 (4 701 98) '
Total Revenues ' : : 4, 262 963 00 - 4,357,120.00 4 328 286 33 (28 833 67) _
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
FLANDREAU SCHOOL. DISTRICT NO. 50-3

BUDGETARY. COMPAR[SON SCHEDULE BUDGETARY BASIS
GENERAL FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2017

Actual
Amounts Variance
- Budgeted Amounts (Budgetary Positive
_ : " Qriginal . Final Basis) (Negative)
Expenditures: T B R
Instruction:
Regular Programs: _
: Elementary School 1,103,243.00  -1,171,293.00 1,166,639.35 = 4,653.65
- Middle/Junior High . 615,133.00 615,133.00 . 596,328.49  -18,804.51
High Scheol - 790, 233 00 792,233.00. ~ 787,365.62 = 4,867.38
.- Special Programs: : e - Lo
: Educationally Deprived 199 200 00 ' 203,655.00 - 195,804.45 7,850.55
- Support -Services - Pupils: S o
Attendance and Social Work 46 720 00 46,720.00 42 572,00 -4,148.00
Guidance : 102,810.00 102,810.00 100,815.89 1,994.11
Health" _ _ 5,100.00 . 5,100.00 -.3,883.15 1,216.85
Support Services - Instructional Staff: o L : L
- Improvement of Instruction 31,316.00 ' 61,218.00. 57,123.06 4,004.94
Educational Media 170,123.00 192,123.00 175,514.64 . 16,608.36
~ Support Services - General Administration: ' o L '
~ Board of Education 52,780.00 62,780.00 51,425.17 - 11,354.83
Executive Administration 132,042.00 132,042.00 130,337.24 1,704.76
Support Services - School Administration: . R
Office of the Principal 299,300.00 299,300.00 276,947.80 . 22,352.20
Other 2,000.00 2,000.00 142451 . 57549
~ Support Services - Busmess R . c o
Fiscal Services 151,370.00 151,370.00 146,266.21 - 5,103.79
Operation and Maintenance of Plant 641,970.00 642,970.00 621,826.80  21,143.20
Pupit Transportation 185,000.00 185,000.00 184,942.38 57.62.
Food Service 19,000.00 19,000.00 - 14,497.37 = 4,502.63
Cocurricular Activities: . T o
Male Activities 56,779.00 . 56,779.00 . 49,783.28 6,995.72
Female Activities 37,808.00 37.808.00 34,260.08 3,547.92
Transportation 145,500.00 45,500.00 - 3574254 . . 9,757.46
Combined Activities 79,626.00 7962600 . - 73612.85 .8,013.15
Contingencies 15,000.00 S o L
Tota! Expenditures 4,782,053.00 4,904,460.00 4,747,112.88  157,347.12
Excess of Revenue Over (Under) B,
Expenditures (519,090.00) (547,340.00) (418,826.55) 128,613.45
Other Financing Sources (Uses) : . .
Transfer In 364,405.00 364,405.00 290,405.00 (74,000.00)
Net Change in Fund Balances (154,685.00) (182,935.00) (128,421.55) 54,513.45
FUND BALANCE - JULY 1, 2016 1,149,903.37 1,149,903.37 1,149,903.37

FUND BALANCE - JUNE 30, 2017

$ 095218.37 $ 966968.37 § 1,021,481.82 § 54,513.45
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
. FLANDREAU SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 50-3
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE BUDGETARY BASIS
CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2017

. Actuatl cu e
Amourts  Vartancs
Bu_dgeted Amounts : (Budgetary .. - Positive
o Orlgmal ' Fma! , . Basis) . {Negative). .
Revenues: o "' : RSN SN
Revenue from Local Sources
y Taxes:

Ad Valorem Taxes

FUND BALANCE - JUNE 30, 2017

$ 1 426 700.00 $ 1 426 700,00

$ 1,238,670. 31' $ (188 029 69)

- Prior Years' Ad Valorem Taxes . 6 000.00 6,000.00 5 044,39 (955 61) '
, Penaltles and interest on Taxes . 500. 0o . 500 00 :
. Ea" ings on Invesiments and Deposus ' 20000 i . 200 00( '
Other Revenue from Local Sources: R L
 Contributions and Donations ' -3, 500. 00_' IR EE IR
[ Other .~ | S 1147590' 1147590; __
Total Reventie . 1,433,400.00 _ 1,433,400.00 1,260,235.17 (173 164 83) L
_ 127,000.00 - 127,000,00 - - 102,307.43. . 2469257 -
MiddieAunior H:gh - 153,000.00 53,000.00 "0 23,807.15° - 29,102.85 ..
ngh School ~113,500.00 113,600.00 - - 69,324.96 '
%:745,000.00 -~ 1500000 11‘326 70
*.3,000.00 ' 2090 94 o
. Support Serwces Busmess S B S
Flscal Semces : ~+.10,700.00 - 10 700 00 7686 00"'___{'
ies Act 340, 000.00 1340,000.00 271 o
Operation and Maintenance of Plant 1314,500.00 314,500.00.  218,469.42
£ Pupll Transportation : 2119, 000 00 1686, 810 00\ -+ 180, 430 76 B
Debt Services - : 387 700 00 387, 70(_)_0_0' : 378 902.50
.. Cocurrlcu]arActwtt:es AR
le A S 3000000 30,000.00
:Female ACthItleS ..-.8,000.00 - 16,000.00 -
~‘Combined Activities .. .._-:11 4,000.00 14,000.00 - .. 5.
Total Expenditures '1,533,400.00 1,578.21_0.00 1 272 513 65
Excess of Revenue Over (Under) e R PR
Expenditures . C __ (144,810.00) ('1.2:,278'.4‘8_) .132,531.52
Other. Fmancmg Sources (Uses) . R
Proceeds of Generel Long-Term . R o '

. Debt Issued 4,100,000.00 4,100,000.00 4 070 000 00 (30 000 00)
Premlum on Refunded Debt ' 30, 081 70 30 081 70_
Compernsation for Loss Of Capital Asset 38,260.00 138,260,00 © °
Payment to Refunded Debt Escrow Agency (4 100, 000. 00y _ (4,100,000.00) (4 033,823, 16) 66 176 84

.Total Other Fmancmg Sources (Uses) 38,260.00 104 518 54 e 66 258,54
'Net Change in Fund Balances (106,550.00) 92,240.06' : 198,79_0.06
FUND BALANCE - JULY 1, 2016 315,818.82 315,818.82 315,818.82 -

§ 315.818.82 $ 20026882 §$ 408,058.88 $ 198,790.06
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION '
FLANDREAU SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 50-3
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - BUDGETARY BASIS -
SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND ‘ : 1
FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2017
S R Actuat
Amounts Variance B
Budgeted Amounts (Budgetary Positive '
S Original Final Basis) {Negative)
Revenues: _ I o il
"Revenue from Local Sources: f
Taxes: : _ R
Ad Valorem Taxes $ 609,192.00 $ 609,192.00 $ 712,106.18 § 102,014.19 o
Prior Years' Ad Valorem Taxes 6,000.00 6,000.00 3,200.35 (2,799.65)
* Penalties and Inferest on Taxes 1,000.00 1,000.00 586.88 . (413.12)
" Earnings on lnvestment and Dep051ts . 100.00 100'00_ ' 41 18' - (58.82) -
“Tuition and Fees: o ' A RN
© Services Provided by Other LEA's 55,00000 55, 000, oo 889.35 (54,110.85) . .
Medicaid Direct Services 8,000.00 8,000.00 - 5,293.43 {2 706'57) s
. Medicaid Indirect Services 4,000.00 4,000.00 2,708.00 (1,292.00) m
Other Local Revenue ' 180.60 180 60 1
" Revenue from State Sources ' ‘ '
Grants-in-Aid: _ ST a
Restricted Grants-in-Aid 637,795.00 637,795.00  409,670.00  (228,125.00) '
Other State Aid : ' 504.36 - 504.38
Revenue from Federal Sources! - - " s
. Unrestricted Grants- n-Aid Received . . - ol
Directly from Federal Govemment . 14,000.00 14,000.00 10,159.36 . (3,840.64)
Restricted Grants-in-Aid Recelved from e e T
Federal Government through State _.156,026.00 156,026.00 156,500.00 . .. 483.00
Total Revenue - 1,491,113.00 1,491,113.00 - 1,301,848.70 = _(189,264.30) -
Expenditures: ' o '
Special Programs: _ o T
- 'Programs for Special Education 837,705.00  879,705.00  814,308.39  65,396.51 E
Support Services o I :
Pupils: - o
‘Health ~ 16,000.00 16,000.00 16,075.40 ' (75.40)
‘Psychological 50,000.00 50,000.00 49,005.36 994.64 .
Speech Pathology 211,250.00 211,250.00 210,808.01 441,99 .
Student Therapy Services 1 95,500.00 95,500.00 86,450.00 9, 050;00 =
“Support Services - Instructional Staff: - _ e .
Improvement of Instruction - 1,900.00 1,900.00 1,887.46 12 54 e
- ‘Support Services - Special Education: -~ - SRR : ERIR =
Administrative Costs 151,258.00 151,258.00 94,428.54 - 56,831 46
Transportation Costs 95,500.00 95,500.00 72,967.56 22_532 44
Other Spectal Educatlon Costs’ 45,000.00 45,000.00 - 38,678.27 5,321.73
Total Expenditures 1,504,113.00 1,546,113.00 1,385,606.99 = 160,506.01 .
Excess of Revenue Over (Under) , o L ' S T
 Expenditures - {13,000.00) (55,000.00)  (83,758.29)  (28,758.29) 5
Other Financing Sources (Uses): S T
Transfers In ' 13,000.00 13,000.00 .65,000.00 ~52,000.00 _
Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 (42,000.00).  (18,758.29) 23,241.71 sk
FUND BALANCE - JULY 1, 2016. 36,932,563 36,932.53 36,932.53 .
FUND BALANCE - JUNE 30, 2017 $ 36,93253 $ (5067.47) $ 1817424 § 23241.71
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
FLANDREAU SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 50-3
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - BUDGETARY BASIS
, o ‘PENSIONFUND - .
FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2017

FUND BALANGE - JUNE 30, 2017

Actual
. Amounts . Variance
Budgeted Amounts (Budgetary  Positive
Original Final =~ ‘Basis) (Negative)
Revenues: ' o SRS
Revenue from Local Sources
Taxes: e :
"~ Ad Valorem Taxes $ 70 875 00 $ 70 875 00 $ 59 202 20" $ (11 672 80)
Prior Years' Ad Va!orem Taxes : 68836 '688.36
Penaltles and Interest on Taxes ‘ 119 50 o 7119‘_5_(_‘) ;
Earnings on Investments and Deposits - 82. 13 o -82.13
‘Total Revenue 70,875.00 _ 7087500 __60,09219 _(10,782.81)
- Expenditures
Instruction:
Regular programs: . S ) :
Elementary - 30,000.00 30,000.00 - 30,000.00
Middle/Junior High 119,000.00  19,000.00 - 719,000.00
High School 21,875.00 21,875.00 15,000.00 6,875.00 .
Nonprogrammed Charges: R o ST R
Early Retirement Payments ‘ - 31,300.00 31,300.00 31,158.75 _  141.25
Total Expenditures 102,175.00  102,175.00 76,158.75 _ 26,016.25 -
Net Change in Fund Balances (31,300.00)  (31,300.00) (16,066.56) 15,233.44
FUND BALANCE - JULY 1, 2016 53,089.60 53,089.60 53,089.60

$ 21,789.60 $ 21,789.60 $ 37,023.04 $ 15,233.44_
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Schedﬁle of Reduired SUpplemehfary In'f'ormation
FLANDREAU SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 50 3

SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICT' S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY
{ASSET) o

South Dakota Retirement System

o - E 2015 _ 2016 2017
District's proportion of the net pension o TR
liability (asset) 0.1732669% 0.1675114% 17.1310600% .-

. Drstnct's propor’tlonate share of net R TP PN IO '_j
pensron !lablhty (asset) o _ '$ (1,248317)  $ (710/484) | $. 578,670
Dlstnct‘s covered employee payroll $ 3,029,960 $ 3,"0_5_8,.27_.'1 $ 3_,'2'57.,"454 _

' District's proportionate share of the net
pension liability (asset) as a percentage ‘
of its covered-employee payroll -41.20% -23.23% A776%. .
Plan fiduciary net position as a
percentage of the total pension. - S L
Iiabii_ity (a_sset) e _ 107.30% 104.10% '_95_.89%

*. The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of the measurement date o
of the collective net pension Ilabrlrty (asset) which is. 6/30 of the previous ﬂscal year '
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Schedule of Required Supplementary _Infoﬁﬁa_ﬁon' -
. FLANDREAU SCHOOL DISTRICT NO, 50-3
SCHEDULE OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT CONTRIBUTIONS

South Dakota Retirement System

1 S 2014 2015 0 :.-2016. . 2017
| Contractually required contribution '$ 181,798 $ 183497 $ 195448 $ 213,544

Contributions in relation to the o o R
contractually required contribution 3 '181_,798 d 1'83,_'497 $__ 195,4.48_ $ 213\,544

[ ]

District's covered-employee payroll  $3,020,980  $3,058,271  $3,257,454  $3,559,045
Contributions ~és_é percentage of -

covered-employee payroll 6.00% - 6,00% - B8.00% . 6.00%
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FLANDREAU SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 50-3
NOTES TO THE REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
Schedules of Budgetary Comparisons for the General Fund
And for each major Special Revenue Fund with a legally required budget

NOTE 1 - BUDGET AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING

10.
11.

12.

The School District followed these procedures in establlshmg the budgetary data reflected
in the fmanclal statements ' _

~ Prior to the flrst reguiar board meeting in May of each year the board causes to be

prepared a proposed budget for the next fiscal year according to the budgetary standards

-prescrlbed by the Aud:tor General

“The proposed budget is oon3|dered by the board at the flrst reguiar meeting he]d in the
_month of May of each year B o _ -

The proposed budget is pubhshed for publlc review no Iater than JuIy 15 eaoh year
" Public hearlngs are held to SO|ICIt taxpayer input pnor to the approval of the. budget

Before October 1 of each year, the board must approve the budget for the ensumg fiscal .0 o

year for, each fund, except fiduciary funds.

After adoptlon by the school board, the operating budget is legally binding and actual
expenditures of each fund cannot exceed the amounts budgeted, except as indicated in

number 8.

A line item for contingencies may be included in the annual budget. Such a line item may
not exceed 5 percent of the total school district budget and may be transferred by
resolution of the board to any other budget category, except for capital outlay, that is
deemed insufficient during the year. No amount of expendttures may be charged directly

to the contingency line item in the budget.

If it is determined, during the year, that sufficient amounts have not been budgeted, state
statute allows the adoption of supplemental budgets when moneys are available to
increase legal spending authority.

Unexpended appropriations lapse at year-end unless encumbered by resolution of the
board.

Formal budgetary integration is'emp‘loyed as a management control device during the year
for the General Fund and each major special revenue fund.

Budgets for the General Fund and each major special revenue fund are adopted on a
basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).

The following reconciles the USGAAP Basis fund balance to the Budgetary Basis fund
balance:
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Year Ended

‘ 6/30/2017
- General Fund: . -
-USGAAP Basis Fund Balance $ 1,389,917.32
Reconcﬂlng ttems .
Impact Aid Fund Balance $ 368,435.50
Net Adjustment to GAAP Basis Fund Balance © - - S 368.435;50 o
B_ud_geta_ry Basis Fund Balance AT $ 1,021,481.82 S

NOTE 2 GAAP/BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING BASIS DIFFERENCES

1 The f:nanclal statements prepared in conformity with USGAAP present capltal outlay _
S expendrture information in a separate category of expend|tures Under the budgetary . .
- basis of accounting, caplta! outlay expenditures are. reported W|th|n the functlon to h
which they relate. For example, the purchase of a hew schoal bus would be reported -
as a capital outlay expenditure on the Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues,

Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances, however in the Budgetary RSl

“Schedule, the purchase of a school bus would be reported as an expenditure of the -

Support Services- BusrnesslPupll Transportation function of government along Wlth alt

~ other current Pupil Transportatson related expendltures

. The budgetary basis comparison schedule for the General Fund includes only the

budgeted amounts for the General Fund, and does hot lnclude any amounts for the

K ..blended Impact Aid Fund. -
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FLANDREAU SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 50-3
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2017

Pass-Through - Expenditure
CFDA"  Grantor's Amount
_N_L!mber ' Number 2017
U.S. Department of Agncu]ture - o
"~ Pass-Through the SD Department of Educatron
Child Nutrition Cluster:
Non-cash Assistance: (Commodities) . CEE _
- National School Lunch Program 10.655 NSLP-17-115 § 21,632.45
Cash Assistance: (Note 3) '
School Breakfast Program -~ - S . 10353 N/A .. .. 383,251.02
National School Lunch Program _ ~ 10.555 NSLP-17-115 163,719.06
Total Child Nutrition Cluster - - ' e PR S 218,802.53
 Fresh Fruit arid Vegetable Program . 10882 0 0 NAL 1420302
' Total U.S. Department ongrlculture S S SRS . 232,895.55
u.s. Department of Educatlon |
Direct Federal Funding: e o ' :
impact Aid (Note 4) g : ' _ 84, 041 N/A ' 365,564.36
Indian Education - Grants to Local Educattonal AgenCIes" . _84 OGOl . NA ' 43,072.00
Pass-Through the SD Depart_ment of Education '
Title | Cluster: =0 . - - L o
Title | Grants fo Local Educatlonal Agencues L .84.010  T1ba-17-051 .. 162,032.00
Improving Teacher Quality G.rants - B4.367 17-T2A-051 ... 48,838.00
Special Education Cluster: ' o TR
Special Education - Grants to States - 84.027 17-611-030 150,856.00
Special Education - Preschool Grants ‘ 84.173  17-619-027 5,653.00
Total Special Education Cluster: o ' 156,509.00
Total U.S.. Department of Education 367,379.00
GRAND TOTAL ' . $ 1,008,910.91
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S

~ FLANDREAU SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 503
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2017

' (continued)

Note 1: Basis of Presentation : :
The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federa! Awards {the "Schedule") includes the federal
award activity of the School District under programs of the federal government for the year ended June

30, 2016. The information in this Schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2
- U.S. Code of Federal Reglilations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and

Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) . Because the Schiedule presents only a
selected portion of the operations of the School District, it is not intended to and does not present the
financial position, changes in net position, or cash flows of the School District.

Note 2: Summary of Significant Accountlng Policies - -~

- Expenditures feported on the Schedule are reported on the modified accrual basis of accounting. Such

expe'_l_jditu'res_'are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, wherein .
certain types of expenditures are not allowed or are limited as {0 reimbursement. The School District has

elected to use the 10-percent de minimis indirect cost rate as allowed under the Uniform Guidance.

Note 3: Federal Reimbursement ~* o AL A
Federal reimbursements are not based Lipon specific expenditures. Therefore, the amounts reported here

represent cash received rather than federal expenditures.

'Note 4: Major Federal Financial Assistance Program

This represents a major federal financial assistance program.
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QUAM, BERGLIN & POST, P.C.

CERTIFIED PUBLIG ACCOUNTANTS
. 110 WEST.MAIN ~ P.0Q, BOX 426
~ ELK'POINT, SOUTH DAKOTA 57025

(605) 356-3374

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 3
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENTAUDITING STANDARDS

‘School Board =~
Flandreau School District No. 50-3
Moody County, South Dakota

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the
governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remalnlng
fund information of the Flandreau School District No. 50-3, Moody County, South Dakota (School
District), as of June 30, 2017 and for the year then ended, and the related niotes to the financial =
statements which collectively comprise the School sttnct s basic fmancial statements and have
issued our report thereon dated March 13, 2018.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the School
District's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
School District’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of
Flandreau School District's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not aliow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal confrol, such that there is a reasonable

* possibility that a material misstatement of the School District's financial statements will not be
prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or
a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is iess severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section, and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies may exist that were not identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not
identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, |
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. We did identify a certain deficiency
in internal control, described in the accompanying Schedule of Current Audit Findings and
Questioned Costs that we consider to be a significant deficiency. We consider the deficiency
described in the accompanying Schedule of Current Audit Findings and Questioned Costs as item
number 2017-001 to be a significant deficiency. ‘
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Compliance and Other Matters -

As part of obtamrng reasonable assurance about whether the School District's financial statements
are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct
and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an
opinion on comphance with those provisions was hot an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we
do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests’ disclosed no instances of noncompliance
or other matters that are reqwred to be reported under GovemmentAudrtrng Standards

School District’s Response to Fmdmgs
The Flandreau School District's response to the findings identified in our audit is described in the

accompanying Corrective Plan of Action. The School District’s response was not subjected to the
auditing procedures apphed in the audit of the flnancral statements and accordmgly, we express

'no oplmon on |t
Purpose‘ of this Report

This purpose of thts report is soIer to descnbe the scope of our testmg of internal control and _

compliance and the results of that testmg, and not to prowde an opinion on the effectiveness of the '

School District’s.internal control or onh compllance This report is-an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal
control and comphance Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.
However, as required by South Dakota Codified Law 4-11-11, this report is a matter of public
record and |ts dlstnbutlon is not limited. :

C‘Qm,.,,, &24, zéo.:‘-ﬁo

Quam, Berglin & Post, P.C.
Certified Public Accountants

March 13, 2018
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QUAM, BERGLIN & POST, P.C.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
. 110 WEST MAIN - P.O, BOX 425
"ELK POINT SOUTH DAKOTA 57025

(605) 356- 3374 :

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR
FEDERAL PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL -
'OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE

School__Board- o .
Flandreau School District No. 50-3
Moody County, South Dakota

Report on Compllance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Flandreau School District No. 50-3, Moody County, South Dakota (School
District) compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the U. S. Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) Comphance Supplement that could have a dlrect and material
effect on each of its major federal programs for the year. ended June 30, 2017. The School
District's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results sectlon of the
accompanylng Schedule of Current Aud|t Fmdlngs and Questloned Costs.

Management S Respons:bmty

Management is resporisible for compllance with tt(e requirements of laws regulatlons contracts
and grants applicable to its federal programs. _ :

Auditor’s Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to__eXprese an opinion on compliance for each of the Schoo! District’s major
federal programs based on our audit of the types of complianCe requirements referred to above'

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance w1th auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the comptroller General of the United States: and the audit
requirements of Tifle 2 U. S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requ:rements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance).
Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requ:rements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Schoo! District's compliance with
those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
c!rcumstances

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each
major federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination on Flandreau
School District's compliance.
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Opinion on Each Major Federal Program ‘

In our opinion, F!andreau School Drstrrct No.'50-3 complred in all material respects, with the
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major
federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2017

Report on Internal Control Over Comphance :

The management of Flandreau Sohoo! District No. 50-3 is responSIbIe for estabhshmg and
maintaining effective internal control over. compliance with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the School -
District’s internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct
and material effect on a major federal program to determine the audltlng procedures that are _
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion oh compliance, andfo

__test-and report on internal control over comp!rance in accordance with the Uniform Gwdance but.
“not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effeotrveness of internal control over i
-.comphance Aocord;ngly, we do hot express an oplnlon on the effectlveness of Flandreau School :

District’s mternal control over comphance

A defrcrency in mternal control over complrance exists when the des1gn or operatron of a oontrol
over compliance’ does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of pen‘ormlng
their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompllance with a type of

- compllance requirement of a federal program on a timely . basrs A material weakness in mternal

control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal cohtrol over-
compliance, such that there i is @ reasonable possibility that material noncomplrance with a type of
compflance requ;rement of a federal program will not be prevented or detected and corrected, on
atimely basis. A srgmﬂcant deﬁcrency in internal controf over complrance isa defrmency, ora
combination of deficiencies, ininternal control over -compliance with a type of comphance
reqwrement of a federal ) program that is less ‘severe than a material weakngss i in internal control
over comphance yet :mportant enough to merrt attent:on by those charged with governance

Our consideration of internal control over compllance was for the hm!ted purpose descrlbed in the
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control
over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify
any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Purpose of this Repbrt

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over complrance and the results of that testing based on the requirements
of the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purposes. As '
required by South Dakota Codified Law 4-11-11, this report and our report on compliance for each
major federal program are matters of public record and their distribution is not limited.

D, Bt v Bt re

Quam, Berglin & Post, P.C.
Certified Public Accountants

March 13, 2018
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FLANDREAU SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 50-3
SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
: .FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 -

PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

PRIOR FEDERAL COMPLIANCE AUDIT FINDINGS:

There were no prlor t'ederal audlt flndlngs

PRIOR OTHER AU DIT FINDINGS

) Prlor Fmdlnq Number 2016-001

A srgnlfloant def|0|ency in |nternal controls was reported fora Iaok of segregat:on of dut:es for
revenues. This comment results from the size of the district, which preciudes staffing at a level
sufficient fo provide an ideal env:ronment for internal control. :

Corrective Actlon 'Plan' _' o

This prior audtt comment has not been corrected and is bezng restated asa s:gmflcant deflc1ency .

under fmdmg number 2017 001.
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FLANDREAU SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 50-3°
SCHEDULE OF CURRENT AUDIT FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

SUMMARY OF INDEPENDENT AU‘.DITOR'S RESULTS_: -

Financial Statementis

a.

b.

c

" An unmodified opinion was issued on the financial statements. .. -

A significant deficiency was disclosed by our audit of the financial statements for a'lack of |
segregation of duties for revenues, as discussed in finding number 2017—001

'Our audat dld not dISCIOSe any noncomphance wh:ch was rnaterlal to the fmancral statements i

Federal Awards

d.

An unmodlfled oplnlon was lssued on ccmpllance with the requtrements applrcable to major
programs. ,

- Qur audtt did not disclose any audtt fi ndmgs that need 1o be dlsclosed in. accordance wrth the -
:Unlform Guidance. - : : : R T : S

The federal awards tested as major programs inciuded:

CFDA#

o -‘!'rhpact”Aid B R : R I -1 )
‘The dollar threshold used to dlstlngwsh between Type A and Type B federal award programs
was $750 ODD 00 _ _ i

Flandreau School DIStrICt quallfled asa low-nsk entlty
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FLANDREAU SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 50-3
SCHEDULE OF CURRENT AUDIT FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
: FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

CURRENT FEDERAL AUDIT FINDINGS:
Federal Compliance-Related Audit Findings and Questioned Costs .

There are no compliance-related audit findings and questioned costs.

CURRENT OTHER AUDIT FINDINGS: _
internal Control-ReIated Finding_ - Signiﬁoapt‘ Deficiency:

Finding Number 2017-001

. Crltena s . o . ST, E S
In order to achleve proper lnternal control it is necessary to have segregatlon of dutles provrded
between performance review and record keeping of the tasks related to revenues. Lack of. this
segregation of duties could adversely affect the organization's ability to record, process
summarize and report financial data con5|stent with. management assertions.

Condition Found:
A significant deficiency in internal control was reported due to lack of proper segregation of duties

for revenues, resulting in decreased reliability of reported financial data and moreased potential for

the loss of pubhc assets.

Recommendations: :
We recommend that the Board of Education be cognizant of this lack of segregation of duties for
revenues and attempt fo provrde compensating controls, whenever and wherever possub!e and
practical.

Response

The Board of Education of thls entity is aware of this problem, which is a result of the size of the
entity which precludes staffing at a level sufficient to provide an ideal environment for internal
controls. They have included a response to the finding on the following page.
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FLANDREAU PUBLIC SCHOOLS

00 West Commumity Drive
Flandreau, South Dakota 57028-1060
Telephone: 605-997-3263 Fax: 605-997-2457
www.flandreawk12,sd.us

Lisa SanpErson : Ricx Wassr
Business Manager Superintendent

CORRECTIVE PLAN OF ACTION
JUNE 30, 2017

Flandreau School District No. 50-3 has considered the lack of segregation of duties for revenuss, At
this time, it is not cost effective for Flandreau School Disfrict No. 50-3 to hire the additional staff
needed to achigve segregation of duties. Alternate procedures have been implemented by Flandreau
School District to decrease the likelihood that financial data is adversely affected.

F[andre_au Schoot! District's Board will continue to monitor the necessity to have segregation of duties
for revenues and to implement such segregation as budget dollars and board authority allow.

Business Manager ~ Superintendent
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